Minutes
01.11.2022

Special Commission
Meeting Minutes




B8

Special Commission Meeting
Tuesday, January 11, 2022
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia Christine Lowery
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner
Ralph Lucero Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner
Call to Order 5:00pm
Roll Call 5
Pledge of Allegiance ~Commissioner Lucero
Prayer Commissioner Windhorst
Approval of Agenda

Minutes
a. Minutes from December 16™, 2021, Regular Commission Meeting
Removed- Tabled until 1/27/22

Restructure of Commission:
a. Resolution 22-01-Restructure of the Cibola County Commission
a) Nomination and Election of County Commission Chairman
b) Nomination and Election of 1% Vice County Commission Chairman
¢) Nomination and Election of 2™ Vice County Commission Chairman
Commissioner Windhorst motioned to keep County Commission structure as set,
Second made by Commissioner Lowery

Consent Agenda - Action May Be Taken
a. Consent Agenda: Beginning of Year Resolutions

a) Consideration of Resolution 22-02, Delegation of Authority to County Manager

b) Consideration of Resolution 22-03, Bank Depositories

c¢) Consideration of Resolution 22-04, Inspection of Records

d) Consideration of Resolution 22-05, Open Meetings Act (OMA)

¢)Consideration of Resolution 22-06, Public Participation at Cibola County Commission

Meetings

f) Consideration of Resolution 22-07, Parliamentary Procedures & Robert’s Rules of Order

g) Consideration of Resolution 22-08, Signature Authority on Checks
Motion to approve items a, b, ¢, d, e, f, g, motioned by Commissioner Windhorst,
Second made by Lowery. 5 — YES

Page 1 of 3



b. Consent Agenda: CDBG Resolutions Required to Be Updated Yearly
a.) Consideration of Resolution 22-09, Establishing A Local Residential Anti-
Displacement, And Relocation Assistance Plan and Certification (Housing And
Community Development Act, CDBG), with Exhibit 1-R
b.) Consideration of Resolution 22-10, Establishing A Citizen Participation Plan
c.) Consideration of Resolution 22-11, Establishing A Section 3 Plan with Exhibit 1-T
d.) Consideration of Resolution 22-12, Includes Resolution, Fair Housing Proclamation,
and Self- Assessment
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Garcia.
Second made by Commissioner Lucero.
c. Consent Agenda: DWI Resolution, M.O.U. and Statement of Assurances Required for DFA
LDWI FY 21 Grant Application
a)Consideration of Resolution 22-13 Authorizing Cibola County to Submit FY21 DWI
Grant Application/Distribution Program and Delegating Authority to Cibola County
Chairperson
b) Statement of Assurance
c)Memorandum of Understanding (M.O.U.) Between County of Cibola DWI Program and
NM Dept. of Finance (NMDFA)
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lowery.
Second made by Commissioner Lucero.

. Executive Session - Removed

Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)

1. Cibola County vs. Jaynes, Inc.

. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)

Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)

d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified
In Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section
§10-15-1.

10. Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be January 27%, 2022, at 5:00p.m. The Cibola County Offices
will be closed Monday, January 17%, 2022, in observation of Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday

11. Adjournment

5:18pm

Page 2 of 3



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 24" of February, 2022

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1%t Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

Page 3 of 3



Minutes
01.27.2022

Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes




Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, January 27, 2022
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman Marisa Baca, Filing/Recording

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

1. Call to Order
5:00 pm
2. Roll Call
5 present, 3 in person, 2 by zoom
(Commissioner Lowery in and out of service.)
3. Pledge of Allegiance '
Commissioner Lucero
4. Prayer
Commissioner Windhorst
5. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve agenda by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Lucero. 4 — YES

6. Public Comment
Joan Klonowski

7. Minutes

a. Minutes from December 16, 2021, Regular Commission Meeting
Motion to approve by motioned by Commissioner Windhorst
- Second made by Garcia. 4 — YES

8. Reports

a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director
b. Cibola General Hospital Update-Thomas Whelan-Chief Executive Officer

9. Presentation
a. Grants Main Street Project

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a. Consideration of Grants Main Street ARPA Fund Request
Motion to table item a. motioned by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Garcia. 4 — YES

Page 1 of 4



b. Consideration of Resolution 2022-16 FY22 Budget Adjustment Number 3
Motion to approve item b. motioned by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Lucero. 4 — YES

c. Consideration of Resolution 2022-17 FY22 2™ Quarter Report
Motion to approve items c. motioned by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Garcia. 4 — YES

d. Consideration of Professional Services Contract with SCRAM Systems for Cibola
County DWI Program ‘
Motion to approve motioned by Commissioner Lucero
Second made by Windhorst. 4 — YES

e. Consideration of Resolution 2022-14 Authorizing Auction and Disposal of Cibola
County Computer Equipment
Motion to approve items e. by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Lucero. 4 — YES

f. Consideration of RFP No. 2022-001 Consulting Services for Multi-Hazard Mitigation
Plan
Motion to approve items f. motioned by Commissioner Lucero
Second made by Commissioner Windhorst. 4 — YES

g. Consideration of Resolution 2022-15 Designating the Location of Election Day Polling
Places For All Statewide Elections Conducted in 2022 and 2023
Motion to approve items g. motioned by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Lucero. 4 — YES

h. Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
a. 2021 Durango-Melloy Dodge-Manager’s Dept.-$32,480
b. Computer Hardware-Network Switch-Public Safety Building-$28,429.66
c. Computer Hardware/Software-SHI International-Public Safety Building-$40,
950.33
Motion to approve items h.a, h.b, hc, motioned by Commissioner Lucero
Second made by Windhorst. 4 — YES

i. Consideration to Procure Road Equipment for the FY23 Budget
Motion to approve items i. motioned by Commissioner Windhorst
Second made by Lucero. 4 — YES

j. Consideration of Resolution 2022-18 Authorizing and Approving Submission of a
Completed Application for Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the New Mexico
Finance Authority (NMFA)-2 Emergency Vehicles for Cibola County Fire Marshall
Motion to approve items j. motioned by Commissioner Lucero
Second made by Windhorst. 4 — YES

Page 2 of 4



k. Consideration of Resolution 2022-19 Authorizing and Approving Submission of a
Completed Application for Financial Assistance and Project Approval to the New Mexico
Finance Authority (NMFA)-Cibola County HVAC System

Motion to approve items k. motioned by Commissioner Torrez
Second made by Windhorst. 4 — YES

1. Consideration to Publish Ordinance 2022-001 Authorizing The Execution And Delivery Of
A Loan Agreement And Intercept Agreement By And Between The County And The New
Mexico Finance Authority For The Purpose Of Financing The Costs Of Purchasing And
Installing An HVAC System In The County Administration Building Located In Grants, New
Mexico And To Fund A Loan Agreement Reserve Account.

Motion to approve item 1. motioned by Commissioner Torrez
Second made by Lucero. 4 — YES

11. Executive Session - NONE
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

12. New Business-Action May Be Taken - NONE
a. Direction to Staff Regarding Cibola County vs. Jaynes, Inc.
13. Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be February 24™, 2022, at 5:00p.m. The Cibola County
Offices will be closed Monday February 21%, 2022, in observation of Presidents Day Holiday

14. Adjournment
6:49 pm

Page 3 of 4



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 24" of February 2022

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

Page 4 of 4



Budget and

Finance Report

As of January 31, 2022




1abeuey Aqunod Uaydis|d 91e))

Jauolssiwwo) ‘019007 ydjey
J2UO0ISSILIWOY) 1SI0YypUIpA g0y
d1eyD) IdIA put ‘AdeamoT aulisiiyd
11eyD)-9dIA ;5T ‘eldJen) eyLe
uewuiey) ‘zaslo] |alueq

186l ‘Llsq +« OJIXTW MAN

zzoz "7z Atenigo
builaay uoissiwwiod)

Auno) ejoqid




zzoz'te Asenuer Jo sy

1oday

--------------




P91NJ3X3 A||N} UROT [eYSJeIA 311 o
Apealje y4Q Aq panosdde sem € #3Vg

uoieIUAWNIOP
buipioddns Alessadau ||e Ylm SWwli} UO pajiiwigns
sem zzoz 'TE€ Alenuer Aq 4@ 03 9np Hoday JI9MeND puT e

"19quIdAON Yybnouya pajiouodall

Junodoe buinesado xe] syl sey 931440 S,J24nseal] ayd

pue 1unodde buiresadQ ulel J0J Jaquiadsq Yybnoaya dueq
3U3 03 PaJIDU0I3J SI YO S,19beuen 9yl Ul J|9S APUSMA

‘abedgam juswniedsq sdueul
uo pa31ed0| 19bpng zz A4 pPazijeul) ay3 i3 SH0day adueul 4

sajepdn Ayuno) ejoqiH




£67'807S YIE'6STS Yo S6ES 899'89€S 8S6'CTES 66V ELYS 765°65S TLY'TSES

N.S\owmm | CLLETL TZTYSES LTE'TOES
08¢ mmvm TZ6'TYES 60SVVES LOE'99€ES Z6L'S6ES 8V9'LLES YBE'OLES 99/'88ES

A
YOT'PEES (€S | 699'VTES | ETO'ESES " e10'€seS | O 9
T85S'/8ES | SOT'6LZS | O6E'0GES | 996'00VS | [9V'L9VS | SOGZSYS | EOELTYS | Sw6ZSyS | 007'Zes$ | S98'T9ES | 6TL'60vS | TEG'GOVS |

- szo'ssvs M!ﬁm‘%mmmw[&quqmmm | zov'sees ﬁ!mqm €805 | TOO'THVS | SL6'EBVS | ESZ'9BES | SIS'90VS | 8S8TLYS : 0Ty 9vES

| Ev6'E6ES | EVG'EGES Tvm ‘665 | EVG'E6ES | EVE'EGES | EVB'EGES | EVE'E6ES | EWE'EGES | EVG'EGES | EV6'E6ES | ev6'E6ES | EV6'E6ES

o e o [o€'SESS | 9rz'wi9S | 810'08S$ | 6SCVI9% | 065'65SS | OTSTESS | TSB'SLES

piew | Aenigad E 1aquiaag E 13000 | Jsaquardas 1snany
::522 ySnoayl zz8‘0L8 €S 18 Apeal|y ‘6TE'LTL VS - TTAL 10} 1Y¥D pardfoid

*199449 Ul Jo8uoj| ou sI 9°9-T-/ 013uensind

UOIINQLIASIP [BJ0] 3YL "pPapn|dul mou si xel uilesusadwo) MIN YL ‘SAI9I3l
Ajlen1oe am 1eym uo ain1did Janul e 1938 01 Ul doeq Wayl ppe | 0s uoinguisip
14O 4N0 3AI2294 @M 210)3q pa1onpap Ajjedljewolne ae syunowie 10eJU0d JNQO

:uonnguisia
|e207 — $9°9-T-Z '3 S19BIIUO0D YiIMm suolnqliisig 14O
B ‘uondafoad zz A4 ‘sjenldy ‘6T ¢

i brlv, e i

S|enidv 1A 810C

S{endy 41A 6102

S|enov a1A 020C=

TR

000°00TS
000°00Z$
000°00€$
000°00¥S
000°00S$
000°009%
000°00L$

000°008S




VESTLIS

668'S61S //

N : e

T16°081S LVl LLTS

9E6°LTZS 7 /

‘_.
~ . . y , - . \
: e , A ER T \ 6¢SE8TS | 6LV ZBTS /ma.mw% \ w/ [ \ .‘_ﬁ
.; P ) ‘ IS6°01CS : £9€'091S ! Z1691
YBT'CESS TR 6ETS | SECIEON T9S66I5. - arveszs : \  se'otz 2 A

| 9vs'0ges  L9T'L6IS A 956'8LTS
0SE'SYTS

LTLL6TS L19'681S

9/2'9L1$

| / ,

\ €0£°2T¥9
Sv6'CSYS

——]
omm\ommw

achl i
o Nw\m § 996'v0VS |
: L9Y L9vS

S06°L9VS

SPT'E8YS SL6'EBYS

‘ ‘TS 8LT'6YS
T68'ELSS — BES GOV

FOTSTESS \\

P4

520‘88%S

¥10'08¥$ SOT‘GLTS
8rgeasS G & / S S
f e v19'08S 5,
A2 0656555 A\ e W 8SZLTI% m..wwwomm I

T = ey 7 vy6'8898Y
6I0TTMN ; \
Tt (8°BVLS Y A CTLLS9S v67'82LS

0EV'0LLS | 3
| LBTY6LS
i

‘/.
VN
082°9¥9

€78'SL9S _~
ZTV'ESS & £85h79$ 0v9'62L$

\
L 586'TVLS
v0Z'8£8S

€ES'T8LS J

149 Uo dIAQD }O S1394)9 pue
‘xe] dwody maN ‘(s3dad1a3iu}) s1doesauo) Suipnjaul 139 32N jo uosiiedwo)

- _0or’zzsy

- 000°00TS
K y

. '§56°S0TY
\ |

0000028

T/8'TTIS |
%mo 9/1$

000°00€S

\

885C9€$ )
| 1e6 60¥$000'0054

u, 6TL'60VS
- 5

\ §, /S90795$

f668'715%
; \ 000°00£$
955'959$

8rb'769S \
€8V LVLS

000°008$




s|en1dy zzZoz ‘T€ AMenuerm  uonosfold 198png zzoz ®

saxe] juanbuiaQg saxe] juaiin)

000°00€
€E0V'T8ES >

G86'6T6'TS

955°0€9°€S
suo1129]|0) xe] Ajadoad

-S

000°005S
000°000°TS
000°00S°TS
000°000C$
000°00S°TS
000°000°€$
000°005°€S
000°0007$




g 4se) suipu3
PaIsSnIpy s[qejleny

g pund [eJausn
g puog 'v puog

g yse) Suipu3

“JO SE SjUBWISaAU|

Jujuuidag

Jo se aouejeg
yse) sujuuigag

SL'STS'ETLLTS (81°0£5°L0L"ES) £6'S60°TZY'TZS (vz'vTE'8vs) (€5°T96°EES TTS) 00'0$ ¥9'889'STV VTS 8T'TLE'9EE'SS 88'TIETST'ETS  |=S1V.LOL
(s6'6t1'683) 000$ (56°6v1'683) 00'0$ (65°TOT‘8ETS) (czeL9'ors) 9T'LES'ITS 0003 S9'L8LTES S10310¥d AVILNO TVLIdVD - TS9
00°0$ 000 00'0$ 00'0$ (00°995'8$) 009958$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 1INV va31 8 "dINOD VHIAIN - 059
€0°9ZT'8VE'TS 00'0$ €0°9ZT'8VETS 00'0% (L6'9252vZ$) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°€59°065°7$ 1OV NV1d 3NJS3Y NVIIYINY - 6v9
LE'YSL'EITS 00°0% L6'VSL'EITS 00°0$ (ss'T9L2rT$) 000 61'825'059 00'0$ £0°886'S5C$ aNN4 TYSIYHddY3IY %T - 029
000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ INVY90¥d IINVITJINOD - ST9
86°ZL8'0EES 00°0% 86'7L8'0EES (9€°£65'5L$) (0z'zsT'v1528) 00°000°00T°T$ 6LV6SE0L'TS 0003 SLLTOLITS ¥3LNID NOIINILIA - ¥T9
0003 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 0005 000 000 00'0$ 00'0% nv3¥ng sNSN3d - 019
1Z'%96$ 00°0$ 1T'196$ 00'0$ (c0'908'vz$) 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 87°0LL'STS LNVYD S,NOILII13 LIV STV - 609
09'208°LSS 00°0% 09°708°LS$ 00°0$ (vs'oLT'voT$) 00°0$ YT'EL6'TTTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 123r0¥d TIIH ZL¥YND - £09
00°ST9'9£8$ 00°0$ 00°519°9.8% €5°£959$ (€5'TSYTES) 00°0% 000 0003 00°005°206$ LNVY9 'SNVY¥L AOD 1¥I01 LOQIN -
86'S9T'6% 00'0$ 86'S91'6$ 00'0$ 00°0$ (00'666°6TS) 00°000°6Z$ 00'0% 86'791$ NOILD3LOYd LINIWIDHOINT MV - S
TL0SY'6ES 00°0% TL0SY'6ES 00°0$ (vz'816°08$) 00°000v$ 00°09S°€LS 00'0$ 56'808‘TVS TYHSHYIAl 3414 - Y09 ]
00°S8L$ 0008 00°S8L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'S8L$ LNIWIDVYNVIN ADNIOHING - €09
€9°S9TTITS 00°0$ €9'S9T'TITS 00°0$ (00'15€'98) 00°809°00T$ 65°90€$ ¥0'209'99$ 00°0$ SNYO1 V4NN - S£5
0T LLSVIE'TS 00°0$ 0T LLSVTETS 000$ (Le 16V 'EETS) 00°0$ £5°890°8YS‘TS 0003 0003 aNN4 INOJNI ANOS 8¥TOZ - 0LS
18'79L VIS 00'0$ 18'Y9L TY9S$ 00'0$ (s8'91Z'sTTS) 00°0$ 99'186°95L$ 0003 0003 aNNd INOINI ANOSE VHT0T - 695
9L°L68°89S 000$ 9L°L6889S 00'0$ (zo'1z8'€Z$) 00°0$ 00°STE'9TS 0003 8L°€6€°99$ ONI1I4/9NIGY0I3H NHI1D - 00§
€8°LIETV6S 00'0$ €8°LIETV6S 000$ (0£:099'95) (00°000°zv$) LT0TT'L6TS 00'0$ 97'808€6L$ NOILD3LO¥d 3¥I4 ALNNOD - SLY
16°Z9T'9ETS 00°0$ 16°T9T9ETS 000$ (o 10v'0€23) (£8'£96°T$) TTEIE'ELTS 00°0$ LT691'S6TS NOILNGIY1SIA IMA - 6EF
(19'0€9's$) 000$ (19'0€9°S$) 00°0$ (8t'865°LS) L8°L96'TS 00°0$ 0003 0003 LNVYD IMQ - 8EY
TT'586'S6T$ 00'0$ TT°586'S6T$ 000$ (ve'se€‘z89$) (00°000'¥$) 8L LITLTLS 00°0$ L9°TST'S9TS HOLVdSIA 3LVaIOSNOD - SEv
£5'SEVOTS 00'0$ €5'SEVOTS 00°0% 00°0$ 0003 00'652°0T$ 0003 €5°9LTS FDNVINGINY HOINIdNS - 8ZF
8Y'TL6'SBTS 000 87'TL6'SBTS 00'0$ (z9'zs€'9L$) 00°000°2$ 0S'SLY'8TS 00°0$ 09'8v8922$ Q4A OHYOW 13 - LT¥
TT'0L6°9% 000% TT'0L6°9S 000$ (o€'6v69) 00°0% 00°000°sS 000$ 15°616'CS SIN3 0¥38ND - TP
18'8T0'8ETS 00°0$ 18'810'8ETS 000 (18°2rb'evs) (00°£8£98) 0S'¥09°6%$ 00'0$ TTYY9'8ETS a4A 0¥3IAND - vZv
09°8T0'TSES 000 09'8T0‘TSES 000 {oz'290°8€2$) 00°0% 00°7¥80LTS 00°0$ 0€'TYZ'BIVS Q4A VNNOVT - 6T1
LY"€09TEES 000$ LV"€09TEES 0005 (98'¥86TTS) (00'68T‘TES) 00'T6L'9ZES 000$ ££'98681$ Q4A NIHILIM AQNYD - 8T
9€'8£9'06V$ 00°0% 9€'8L9'06V$ 0003 (€L LvE'683) 00°000°2$ 05°SLY'85T$ 00°0$ 65°0SSVIES Q4A DIVTIINIA - 9T
8LT6L'6TS 00°0$ 8LT6L'6TS 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 00'vT0‘TTS 00°0$ 8L°8LL'8S S TIIH3ANI - STV
6L'ESY'TTS 00'0$ 6L'ESY'TTS 00'0$ (1z°£90'1$) 00'0$ 00'TZS'ETS 00°0$ 00'0$ SIN3 YNNOV1T - €11
97°8L9°0TZ$ 00°0% 97°8£9°01Z$ 00°0$ (Tv°Z8€'L$) 00°STSEVS 00°9Y6T$ 00°0$ L9685 TLTS Q4A NOANYD 0801 - 601
LLY8Y'SLTS 00°0$ LLY8Y'SLTS 00°0$ (5£/985°91$) (00°£89°81$) 00°150°09% 00'0% 25°L0L'052$ Q4A ¥ILYM3INTE - 80Y
10°€8Y'VITS 00'0$ T0°€8Y'VITS 00°0$ (0z'8€2°95$) (00°TL¥6ES) 00°2v6°26$ 00°0$ 12°052°L9T$ Q3A 13V4VYH NVS - 0%
ST'T95'TZES 00°0% ST'T9S'TTES 00°0% (95's58'1STS) 000 LETIEILES 00°0$ YE'SSY'L6S LN3IDIANI - 907
88'568$ 00'0$ 88'568% 00'0$ (zvvot's$) 00°0008$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% IDNVY B WYV - €07 e
LTTSS'ETTS 00'0$ LTTSSETTS LT°055$ (€s0z€‘T6L$) 00°000°00T$ 6L'766'v89$ 00°0$ ¥8'9Z€0TTS avou - Zoy
ST'6€9°8TE'9S 00°0% ST'6€9'8TE'9S Tr'S9T0ZS (85°626'98€'s$) (€£'268S0Z'T$) TT0LY'S6L9S 00'0$ 26'528'560°9S aNN4 1V¥3INID - TOY
90°'TT6'S9S'TS (81°0L5'20L'ES) YT I8V ELT'SS 00°0% 00°0$ 000 OT'ZIL'ES ¥1°69L'692'SS 00'0% aNNd INIWLSIANI - TOT
S3ouB|eg JUSUNSOAU||  SoAlosoy peoy | seoue[eg JUSWISIAU] | SJUSURSNIPY QLA | SeJmipusdx3 ALk S13jsuell ALA Sanusnay QLA Te0Z/T/L Tz0Z/T/L spund andY

1202 ‘1€ Aenuer jo sy - Loday Ajyiuoy Awuno) ejoqid




S C T Uononasuod 0o'000'056$  (00°000°0023) | 00°000°0S§§ | AJoulY uo uopdnnsuon| 9Z000-09t-G80-1G9)  66686-2002-00£0e|  anmipusdxzjeudoiddy jendes) 1 |
pue Bujuuejd usamiag spaau Uo UOHEN[EA-3S i { | |
UOHONASUOD| 00°000°00E$ 100°000°0028  00°000°001$ uBisaq pue Buluueld Alowly| 91000-09-580-159  66685-2002-00€0¢] e mipuadx3jeudosddy jeyded 1 |
pue Bujuueld U3IMI3q SPIBU UC UoKEN|eAS-3) { ) i |
PajiEISUl 12UJOS 131eM B PISN| 00°000°0L8°LS | 00°000°S1S | 00°000°559°L$ sBuipiing 0 siieday| £2000-£01-0L0-10F  0LOVS-9002-00041 ainypuadxz| @duBuSUEH | bl _”
pajjejsus 1aUgj0s Jajem € PaaN| 00°000'0Z4S  (00°000°51S) | 00°000°SELS SN, SZO00-E0F-0L0-L0¥  0LL25-9002-000}1 ainjpuadx3y sdueUAIEW 1 I
yoddns| 00'00v'98$ 1 00°000°L$ [ 00°00¥'628 seday 3 Juiew wawdinb3| Z1000-907-700-L0Y  050VS-9004-0004 1 ainjipuadx3 13Insesly k]
HITAL pue 8:«5»3 gam soj Aiddns samod 19A198 | | | |
uoddns| 00°000°8$ {{(00°000°28) 1 00°000°4$ | sapejes duial| p0000-907700-L0F|  05016-9004-00044  Smipuadx3 iinseaiy 1
HITAL pue sjuawhed gam 1oj Ajddns semod saaias {
<A UoAue) 0GoT 18 SaNINN PILLIRSIIAPUN| 00°005'6$ | 00°005°c$ | 00°000°9% Saninn| §Z000-CZ+-810-60%  0LL1S-Z00E-0060Z]  2imipuadx3adA uokues oqot q
a4A uoAued 0qoT e SANNAN PAJEWRSIIAPUN 00°969'6S {(o0°00s'c$) To0'961'cLS juawdinb3 Aiages| 28000-£Z1-8L0-60y  06095-Z00£-0060Z aimyipuadx3 adA uokued oqo i)
“Kew ubi taney pue B pasealoui| 00'268$ | 00'269$ ' 00°00z8$ i Buiuiell| 86000-62¢-8L0-8Ly  0S0.5-T00£-0060Z]  aInipuadxajdA uausiiy Apued 1
‘Aew ubnoiui jaaes pue ..EE.E pasealdul 00°055'eS 1 00'085'2$ | 00°000°L$ [ waiq 134 ¢ 26e3llN| 01000-62¢-810-8Ly  0£0£S-200£-00602 aimipuadxajdA uayauy Apued 1
“§ZA4 Inun aseyoind fwoo p 1 odisod| 00°'952°L$ oozvz'es) | 00°000's$ | saiddng g juawdinb3 35410 60000-62-810-81LY VIN# aimipuadx3j4A uaua Apued| b
D3P 3U} Ul SJUNOJDE SSAUPPY| L§'ZLE'SZLS | LSTLE0pS | 00°000°58$ ssuadxg Uonesado ‘dinba| 91000-9L»710-209  0v095-L005-00¥0Z  aniipusdy3 peoy; 1
¥5U3P 3y} Ul SJUNOIIE SSIPPY. 00°000'Z1$ | 00°005'7$ | 00°005°2$ odag puog wiojiad IMINASELUl| 000£E-9LP-V10-Z0¥  66645-1005-00¥0Z ainypuadx3 peoy bl
L3P 34} Ul SHUNOIJE SSAIPPY| ¥9'E9L0LS ((se'9c8’s1S) | 00°000°92$ sbuiping o} Jieday| £2000-9L4-510-20v,  0LOPS-L00S-00¥0Z ainyipuadxy peoy il
) 131J3P 31 Uf SIUNOIDE SSAIPPY | 64695 6ES [(iz’oco'szs) | 00'009'898 | juawdinb3 JO [eUY| £L000-9LP-YL0-Z0Y  0£126-L00§-0090Z  @niipuadxz] peoy| bl
Bunesado 1oj papasu 000'00L$ Ui PauajsueIL 00°000°002$ | 00°000°00L$ | 00°000°001$ UeudJuiEY PUE UORONASUOD PEOY| 08000-9LF-V10-20F  666.5-1005-00702 ainyjpuadx3| peoy s
saseydind (00} [EUCHIPPE P33N | 00°000°CLS 1 00°000°1$ 100000218 wawdinb3 Aajes| 28000-ZE¥-8L0-vZP  06095-200€-0060C ainjjpuadx3| QA 013qnD| b
saseydind 00} [EUORIPPE P33N 00°000'Z1$ ‘[{eo"000"L$) 8 000°cL$ rday pue soueusjuie Juawdinba| ZL000-ZEv-8L0-PZP|  0SOPS-ZO0E-0060Z ainypuadx3 ‘Q4A 0130nD a
saouaiajuod sebeueul 00006V 10000028 | 00°006°$ | ewdojaAaq yeis B Buluiell| 86000-SL1-¥00-L0Y|  0S025-ZLOZ-000LL|  aimipuadxd Buluueid’ 1
uejdpooy 10} 38Bpng pasu pue sasse(d abp3 WN
~ Bujuien aiow ioj Aouyine 1abpnq ublieay 00°000Z¢S ao 0002$) | 00°000'VES | saiddng g juawdinb3 850! 60000-51-700-L0Y  0Z09S-ZL0Z-000L1 ainjipuadx3| bujuueid hl
o “Wiomiau 2100 Bunsixa foj Hoddns| 60°000°0628 | 00°000°SSS | 00°000°SLLS ._n%x % asueuajuiely wuawdinba| ZL000-ZL-¥00-10¥  0S0¥G-LL0Z-000LL]  aInipuadxa) B s
[enuue B JIEMYOS IdH SPOU 08EOH Z PuB We3ap
J0j abesoys 1o3(qo osn des-ny B dgEInuwIW] 8108
Ayauols ‘g9¢ asudiaiul JOSOIdNN SIPN[IU] "SISO
2 W 2202 J0 1aputews Joj 3Be1aA0D 3pIAOid
- ~ senddns 3oyjo sseaidul 00°000°clS | 00°000°VS | 00°000°6S seiiddng g juswdinb3 334JO| 60000-Z0F~00-L0¥|  02095-1002-00041,  @imiipuadxa] 1abeueiy| 1
nddns soyo 1 o} Bujuien 25npay 00°000°'9$ {(00°000°%$) | 00°000°01$ wiswdojanag yeis  Buiuiell| 86000-Z0-00-10F|  0S0.S-100Z-0004 L ainypuadx3| sabeuew 1
Rusdoid Jjunod] 00°08¥ 284S | 0008V 2ES 1 00°000°051$ Kepno ended| 82000-20-¥00-10¥|  66685-1002-000}1 aInyipuadxg| 1eBeueyy s
JO 9jeS WO} INUIASI mc_m: FIOIUSA Mau aseyoing { i i
"sbuiujes; aiminj 310U 00°000°51$ | 00°000's$ | 00°000°01$ wawdinb3 Aajes| zg000-v9-810-LZV)  08095-Z00£-0060Z]  2/mupusdxal g4 OuOW 13| s
1O} [EUORIPPE PPE PUE S}HOLSP JUSLIND JA0D O} PAaN| { i
‘sBujutes; aiminj 310w 00°289's$ 1 00°28L'7S [ 00°005°L$ juawdojanag yeis pue BuiuielL| 86000-v9Y-8L0-LZ¥|  0S0.S-200£-0060Z  2nupuadx3|  gdAOuOW 13 B
10} _MCOEDVH ppe pue SHoHSp JUILND I3A0D O} paaN {
sedas suibua sofew pue oqim paoeiday 00°000°0E$ | 00°000°0Z$ | 00°000°01$ sieday g utew uawdinb3| ZL000-¥91-81L0-LZF  0S0YS-Z00E-00602 aimpuadx3l  Qd4A OUOW 13| s
saup 1o sasuadxa abiej peH| 00°000'6S | 00°000°%$ | 00°000°5$ i asuadx3 2121UaA| LL000-VOV-8L0-L2F  OPOPS-ZO0E-0060Z  2nipusdx3 QA OHOW i3] s
“sBuiutes} 3imnj 310w’ 00'YE9S | 00°ve9s [o0'0s waig Jad @ 363IN| 01000-V9t-8L0-L2Y VIN# aimipuadx3]  Q4A OLOW i3] s
1O} jeucippe ppe pue SjioHgap JusLnd ISA0D 0} vauzm | | 1 p i |
3 ey ut 33Bpnq jo 1apul 00’08 (0000028} 00°000°2$ UORI3I0Id 3114 %V/L| 8L000-P9V-8L0-LZF  666.5-200£-00602|  @inipuad Q<A ouow 13 S
mc_ﬁz 3 J0U {[IMm pue SJIOHIP JUSLIND JISACD O] P33N. i {
3 sy u113Bpng jo Japulewsall 68E8YS (19°919'g8) [ 00'00L'9$ ] sBuipiing o} sieday| £Z000-v9¥-8L0-2F  OLOPS-Z00E-0060Z]  2imipuadxa QA OLOW i3] s
Buisn ag JoU [[IM PUE SHOUIP JUILIND JIBA0D Of PI3N. ! |
Junod3e jeys ul 396pnq jo Japulewal; 00'0$ \(00°000°1$) [ 00°000°L$ suuojiun| LZLO0-YSP-810-LZ¥  0L19S-200£-00602  a:mipuadx3 U4 OLIOW 13 s
mEnu 3G J0U [HIM pUe SJIOYSP IUSLND ISA0D 0} vouzm i |
3sodynd i13sans 13sans A1NNODJYV 40 #LNNOJDV # LNNODOY (woud 1o ANIWLINVd3a | (S)3Lvis
OL) ¥IASNVHL ¥0 (1) v201
aaisnrav | INIWLSNrav a3A0¥ddY NOLLdI¥OS3a ALNNOD V10812 v4a JUNLIANILXI ALNNOD ¥VE 40 3dAL
INNIAIY




'7°9°9 U01I3S 8/6T VSIAIN 03 Juensind
me] si 198pnqg ayl ‘Sunnunodde Aseladpnq jo waisAs SuiAuedwodde ue

yim 128png panoadde azeys/Apoq Suiuianos ay) "3@3png a3yl — g :damsuy

Hpnesayl—-ae
(dYVD) so|diduLd buinunoddy paidedy Ajjesausn -3 4
19bpngayl-d,
1USWJINI0Id — VY o
Jluswuianob

Ul pasn 2IA3P |0J1U0d |eldueul} Atewisd ay3 st Jeypn

a10y) a|diniy Ajyauon




L86F 'LST + ODJIXIW M3IN

¢suolsand

pui 9yl



Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

From July 1, 2021 through January 31, 2022 Finance Report

Commission Meeting February 24, 2022

Finance Report Cover Page

Cibola County Updates

*  Finance Reports & the finalized FY22 Budget located on Finance Department webpage.

*  Wendy Self in the Manager’s Office is reconciled to the bank through January 31st for the Main Operating
account and the Treasurer’s office has the Tax operating account reconciled through November.

» 2" Quarter Report was submitted on time and correctly to DFA by January 31, 2022 with all supporting
documentation

*  BAR#3 that was submitted with the 2" quarter report has already been approved by the state.

*  The NMFA loan for two fire vehicles has been fully executed and Fire Marshal

GRT Tracker

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through January 31st.
Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line. )

The other lines represent the last 4 years as you can see in the legend.

Contracts for solid waste are added back in these numbers because they never hit our coffers as they are taken
straight off the top from the state and go to pay for our solid waste. The contracts are our Environmental GRT,
and | wanted them to be represented.

COVID-19 has not impacted GRT, but we will still closely monitor it.

Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund

The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center
The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund

Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund

The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted made up of the
medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment deactivated the hold harmless portion
stayed. It is used in our general fund

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the consolidated dispatch
fund.

GRT Tracker — All Entities



This slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities. It appears we all are
trending upwards after the initial COVID scare.

Property Taxes

We are on track with our property tax collections. The county portions are shown here. We have already hit our
budget authority ceiling with our delinquent taxes and | will get that on the budget adjustments next month.

January 31, 2022 - Monthly Report

Here is our January 31, 2022 monthly financial report. As you can see we are maintaining our investments and
required reserves. We keep all of our bond and state reserves in our investment fund so we will not dip into
them. Our general fund is in great shape and we are strong with operating cash.

Our adjustments are just accounts receivables and payables.
Our transfers equal zero which is mandatory.

There two fund deficits are fine for now. If we don’t receive our reimbursements by the third quarter we will
address them at that time.

We meet all DFA reporting requirements and our internal reports match the reporting to DFA.

This recap is developed using three reports:

The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be.

The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.

The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us our investments.
The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and requirements.

BAR #4 Resolution 2022-20

This is the first page of budget adjustments | am recommending. They were requested by the departments for
clean up of their budgets and to get them through the rest of the year (hopefully). The purpose for these
adjustments are listed on the right side of the form. If there is an S on the left side it represents an
increase/decrease which will also need DFA approval. The L’s on the left column are local budget adjustments -
which are a realignment of current budget authority.

Monthly Multiple Choice

*  What is the primary financial control device used in government?
e A-Procurement

* B-The Budget

*  C-—Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

¢ D-The audit

* Answer: B —The budget. The governing body/state approved budget with an accompanying system of
budgetary accounting. The budget is law pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 6.6.2.

The End — Questions???



Tyler Software

Software Upgrade-Jessie and Mindy

Please see item 9e. For Purchasing Information




Reports Not

Presented




Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone 505-285 3656 Fax

Monday February 7, 2022

To: Kate Fletcher - County Manager
Fr: Edward Salazar - Road Superintendent
Re: Monthly Report: 1/01/22 - 1/31/22 (January)

Regular Maintenance
Blade & Shape
Road Description Miles
CI Marquez Road 4.208
C484 Timberlake Road o ‘ 16.400
48 Mallery Road 9.000
Cc17 Mesa Ridge Road 7.148
C63 Anaconda Road 4.900
Cl5 Rinconada Road 1.652
Total Miles 43.308
Special Projects
Cl Marquez Rd. - Clean culverts, clean out stock tank, build stock pile for road, haul dirt, road repair.
C52 El Gallo Rd. - Construct roadway, haul off dirt overburden to stockpile in San Rafael, cut trees
along fenceline, breakup rocks and move, haul gravel.
C48 Mallery Rd. Sign repair, repair cattle guard.
C5 Moquino-LaJoya Loop - Sign repair.
Cl7 Mt. Taylor Addition - Shoulder repair.
Snow Removal

49 Zuni Canyon Rd.
C30 Bluewater South



C28 Bluewater Village

County Cattle Guard, Culvert & Bridge Inventory
All County Roads.




Cibola County Road Dept.
515 W. High Street

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone

505-287-3656 Fax

FUEL REPORT - CIBOLA COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

January 2022
UNLEADED
UNIT # | VEHICLE ¥ | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
127 | G-18473 0.73 492 116 23600 | $ 85.08
128 | G18464 | #VALUEl | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |$ :
130 | G15638 | #VALUE! | #VALUEI NU 0000 |§ ;
131 | G29800 | #VALUEl | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |$ :
133 | G-23696 0.92 4.25 550 129400 | § 507.73
138 | G-95862 0.28 13.50 1156 85600 | 329,01
139 | G57384 | #VALUE! | #VALUEI NU 0000 |8 ;
140 | G-57619 | HVALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |$ :
141 | G57618 0.17 18.68 753 40300 |$ 131.02
146 146 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |$ ;
147 | G66164 | #VALUEl | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |$ :
148 | G-66165 0.19 16.96 848 50000 |$ 161.04
150 | G-70482 0.23 14.06 1056 75100 | $ 240.01
151 | G78718 0.25 12,63 888 70300 | $ 225.41
152 | G-64239 0.22 14.51 1191 82100 |$ 264,69
153 | G-86952 0.14 22.89 879 38400 |$ 124.00
154 | G-86953 0.12 25.62 1487 57.600 | $ 185.52
155 | G-86954 | HVALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ ;
156 | Copmoressor 0.00 #DIV/0! 1 0.000 |$ :
157 | GO1750 | H#VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ ;
TOTAL GAS 652.400 | $§ 2,253.51




DIESEL FUEL

UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL CcOST
137 G-50237 0.21 19.64 542 27.600 | $ 114.00
209 G-18476 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .
212 G-30550 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
213 G-30549 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
214 G-38441 0.90 4.48 516 115300 | $ 465.06
215 G-67372 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
216 G-67371 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
217 G-70782 0.52 7.95 361 45400 |8 189.06
218 | Distributor | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .
219 | Water Truck | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
220 | New Transport 1.17 3.39 926 273.100 $ 1,083.30
221 | New Dump Truck 0.73 5.55 1,493 269.200 |$ 1,093.28
222 | New Dump Truck 0.65 6.50 530 81.500 $ 345.68
305 305 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
306 306 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
307 307 19.75 0.21 56 265500 |$ 1,106.19
308 308 473 0.85 42 49500 | § 198.77
309 309 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
310 310 4.77 0.86 3 3.500 $ 14.31
311 311 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
312 312 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
313 313 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
314 314 6.35 0.66 40 61.000 |$ 254,01
416 416 16.81 0.25 27 107.500 | $ 453.96
417 417 10.69 0.38 77 201.800 |$ 823.37
418 418 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
419 419 12.00 0.34 50 146.500 | $ 600.00
420 420 13.41 0.30 58 194700 |$ 777.61
501 501 4.55 0.88 33 37500 |8 150.00
525 525 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .

Extra Fuel | " O™ 1" ¥ | VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ .

ExtraFuel| Chain Saw | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -

TOTAL DIESEL 1879.600 | $ 7,668.60

*N/U = NOT USED




Resolution 22-20

FY22 Budget Adjustment No. 4




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1%t Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair e e
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2022-20 BAR #4

Fiscal Year 2022

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 2022-20A4 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2022 fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the
24th day of February, 2022.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Gazrcia, 1st Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Dr. Christina Lowery, 274 Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



31310 Qjunon

ajeq uewey) pieog aleq
f1S3LLvY
uoponsuod| 00°000°0SE$ (00°000°0023) 00°000°055$ Kiouny uo uoponsuol | 9Z000-09%-580-159 66685-2002-00€0€ ainyjpuadx3 jrelidoiddy [ejided 1
pue Buiuuejd usamiaq SpasadU UO UolEN|BA-3I
uonanIIsuod| 00°000°00€$ 00°000°00Z$ 00°000°00L$ uBisaq pue Bujuueld Alowly|  91000-09%-580-159 66685-2002-00£0€ aimyjpuadx3 jielidoiddy [ejided q
pue Buiuuejd usam}aq SPa3U UO UOljEN|BAS-1
paj[23sul 1auyos Jajem e paaN| 00°000°029°L$ 00°000°G1$ 00°000°559°L$ sbuipjing o3 suieday|  £2000-£0+-010-L0V 01075-9002-000L 1 ainyipuadx3y @doueuajuleiy il
paj|ejsul Jouyos Jajem e paaN| 00°000°0ZL$ (00°000°519) 00°000°€1$ saN|  SZ000-€01-010-L0V 04145-9002-000L L ainypuadxgy 2ouBUBUIRI bl
Jioddns| 00°00¥°9€$ 00700028 00°00%'62$ Jreday g Julely Juswdinb3| Z1000-90%-+00- L0 0505-9001-0001 1 ainjipuadx3 Jainseai] q
¥ITAL pue sjuswied gom Joy Ajddns sjamod Janieg
Hoddns]| 00°000°8$ (00°000°2$) 00°000°G1L$ sauejes dwal| $0000-90-¥00-L0¥ 05015-9001L-0001 1 ainjipuadx3 Jainseai] h
HITAL pue spuswAhed gam Joy Alddns Jamod saateg
a4 uokued oqoT je seli|in pajewsalapun| 00°005°6$ 00°00S°€$ 00°000°9% sanlllN|  SZ000-€21-810-60% 0£1.5-200£-00602 ainjipuadx3|@4A uokued oqo 1
@a4A uoAued 0qoT e san|n pajewysalopun| 00°969°6$ (00°005°€$) 00'96L°€1L$ juswidinb3 Ajajes|  Z8000-£Zv-810-60v 06095-200£-00602 aanjipuadx3 | @4A uokued oqo 1
“Rey yBnoiuyy [aAely pue Bujujes) paseasdul| 00°268$ 00'Z69% 00°00Z% Bujuiesl| 86000-627-8L0-8LY 05045-200£-00602 @injipuadx3 [I4A uayayy Apuen 1
‘Key ybnouuyj joaes) pue Bujuledj paseasoul| 00°0S5°€$ 00°055°Z$ 00°000°L$ waiqg 19d ' abeajiN|  01000-621-8L0-8LY 0£0£5-200£-0060Z 2anyipuadx3 14A uaydyy Apued 1
"€ZAd 13un aseydind Jeyndwod pauueld e Bujuodisod| 00'85L°1$ (00zvees) 00°000°5$ sa|jddng g yuswdinb3 22140|  60000-627-810-8LY VIN# aimyipuadx3 [I4A uayayy Apued 1
319143p B} Ul S)UN0dIe SSaIPPY| LSTLE'GZLS 1STLEOVS 00°000°58$ asuadx3g uonesadQ "dinb3|  9/000-9L¥-1710-20¥ 01095-1005-00702 aanjjpuadx3 peoy 1
319148p 3y} Ul SJUNODJE SSAUPPY| 00°000°ZL 00°00Sv$ 00°005°.$ sodag puog wlopidd a4njonJjsesul|  000€€-9Ly-v10-20¥ 666.5-100S-00702 ainjipuadxy peoy 1
319148p 3y} Ul S)UN0dIe SSAUPPY| ¥9'€9L'0L (9¢'9€8°G1L$) 00°00092$ sBuiping o3 Jiedey|  €£2000-91+-510-20% 0L0¥5-1005-00702 ainjipuadxy peoy 1
191J9p 8Uj Ul SJUN0DIE. SSAIPPY| 6L°€95'6ES (12'9¢0'629) 00°009°89% juawdinb3 j0 [ejuad|  €1000-9L1-¥L0-Z0V 0€1.25-1005-00702 ainypuadxzy peoy 1
Bugjesado 1oy papeau 000‘001$ Ut paliaysuesL| 00°000°002$ 00°000°00L$ 00°000°001$ pueuajuie|y pue uoonJsuoy peoy| 08000-9Ly-L0-20¥ 666.5-1005-00702 ainypuadx3y peoy S
saseyo.nd |00} [euonippe paaN| 00°000°EL 00°000°L$ 00°000ZL$ juawdinb3 Ajejes| z8000-ZEV-8L0-vZV 06095-200£-0060Z ainyipuadx3y adA o4eqn) 1
saseyaind |00} [euonIppe paaN| 00°000°Z}: (00°000°1$) 00°000°€L$ ieday pue eoueusjuie|y Juawidinb3|  Z1000-Z€7-8L0-¥2Y 050%5-200£-00602 ainjipuadx3y adA ol3qnd 1
SaduaId4u00 Jobeuew | 00°006'7$ 00°000°Z$ 00°006°C$ juswdojanaq peis @ bututedl | 86000-GL¥-700-10% 05045-2102-0001 1 aunyipuadx3y Buluueid 1
utejdpoolj 10} }86pnq pasu pue sasse|d abp3 NN
Bujuesy aJow Joy Ajioyine 3abpnq ubiieay | 00°000°ZE$ (00°000°2$) 00°000'7€$ sailddng % juawdinb3 20J0| 60000-GL¥~100-LOY 0Z095-2102-0001 L aunjipuadxy bujuue|d 1
“jdomjau 8102 bunsixa 1oj poddns| 00°000°0£Z$ 00°000°65$ 00°000°GZL$ Jreday g adueusjulely Juswdinba|  Z1000-ZLi~¥00-L0V 050vS-1102-0001 1 ainjpuadx3 11 S
|enuue g aJemyos Jd4H Spou 08EIOH Z Pue Wweasap
10y abe10)s J03lqo oSN deo-Jiv @ djqejnwiw] g108
Ayauols ‘g9¢ asiidiajug 3JOSOIDIN SapN|dU| "S}S0d
9ouBUBUIBIN ZZOZ JO Jopulewal 10} abesan0d apinoid
sa1jddns 221jj0 aseasou]| 00°000°¢}$ 00°000°F! 00°000°6$ sa||ddns @ Juswdinbg 9210[  60000-Z0-700-L0Y 02095-1002-0004 } ainypuadx3y Jabeuey il
saijddns adpj0 aseaJoui o} Bujules 2d2npay| 00°000°9$ (00°000°%$) 00°000°0L$ yuswdojanag yeis @ Bulutedl |  86000-Z04-¥00-10F 050.5-1002-0001L L aanjjpuadx3 sabeuepy 1
Kypadoud Kunod| 000872813 00°08v°2€$ 00°000°054$ Repno 1ended|  82000-20%-+00-L0F 66685-1002-0004 1 ainyipuadx3 1abeuepy S
JO ajes wol} anuaAal Buisn a|21YyaA Mau aseyaind
*sbujutes) aanyny aiow| 00°000°G1$ 00°000°5$ 00°0000L$ juawdinb3 fajes|  z8000-v91-81L0-L2v 06095-200£-00602 ainyipuadx3 [ETXIETNE] 3
10} jeuoljippe ppe pue s}ioljap jualind 18A0d 0} pasaN
*sbujuiesy ainyny a1ow| 00°£89°G$ 00°28LY$ 00°005°L$ juswdojarag yels pue Bulureil| 86000-¥9t-810-L2V 05045-200£-00602 ainjipuadx3y [(ETITNE] S
40} Jeuol}lippe ppe pue S}i01j3p Jualind JSA0D 0} pasN
Jiedas aujbua sofew pue oqun} padejday| 00°000°0€$ 00°000°02$ 00°000°01$ Jreday g ‘Jurey Juawdinb3|  Z1000-¥91-810-L2F 050¥5-200€-00602 ainjipuadx3y adA oLlol |3 S
sau)3 Joj sasuadxa abJe| peH| 00°000°6$ 00°000°v$ 00°000°G$ asuadx3 aJ2IYsaA|  11000-¥94-810-L2h 0v0%5-200£-00602 ainjipuadx3y [T INE] S
*sbujuresy aanyny aiow| 00°789% 00'789$ 00°0$ walq 42d 8 9Bea|IN|  01000-797-810-L2¥ VIN# ainjipuadxgy Qad4A ool |3 S
10} [eUOI}IPPE PPE PUB S}I01J3p JUs4INd JIBA0D 0} pa3aN
"junodoe jey ui 3bpnq jo Jepurewal| 00°0$ (00°000°2$) 00°000°2% uodaj0id alld %P/L| 8€000-¥9V-8L0-LZV 666.5-200£-00602 aanjipuadx3 Q<A o4Iol |3 S
m:_w= a( JoU [|IM pue s}Idlj8p jualind 19A0D 0} paaN
"Junoade Jeuy ui 3o6pnq jo Jepurewsal| 6£°€8YS (19°919%6$) 00°001°9% sbuipjing o} siedad|  €2000-¥9%-810-L2F 0L0¥5-200£-00602 aunjipuadx3 [FETCIETNE] S
m:_m: aq JoU ||IM pug S}I01J3p Jualind 18A0D 0} pasN
"junodoe jeyj ui 3bpng Jo Japurewal| 00°0$ (00°000°1$) 00°000°1$ suuoyun|  ZZ100-¥91-810-L2V 01195-200£-00602 ainyipuadx3y [(ETNCIITNE] S
Buisn aq jJou [[IM pue S}ID1§8p JUBLIND JBA0D 0} PasN
_gsodynd | 13oang o i3sang INNOO2JY 40 . #INNODJJV # AINNODOV - (Wowd 40 AN3IWLYYd3a (s) aLvis
. . . e , . . . O.1) ¥3JSNVHL ¥0 (1) 1v201
aaisnrav | IN3Wisarav | a3A0dddY ~ NolLdiMosEa ALNMOD V10810 | vda JUNLIANIAXT ALNNOD ¥ve 40 3dAL
. t , . INNIATH
v0c-ce0e :31NAIHOS ¥vE
02-2202 # NOILN10S3Y
| Jo | ebed 22-120Z Ad HV3IA VYOS
Aunog ejoaig JNVN ALILNT

SINIWLSNIAY LADANd 40 4 TNAITHIS

neaing doueut,] 13png
UOISIAI(] JUSWIWLIDAOL) [B0]

UONRISIUIUPY pue ddueuly Jo juatedac




Professional

Services Contract

Economic Development




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

CIBOLA COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Cibola,
hereinafter referred to as the "County" and Cibola Communities Economic Development
Foundation, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor”, and is effective as of the date set

forth below upon which it is executed by the Purchasing Agent and the Board of County
Commissioners.

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

1. Scope of Work.

The Contractor shall perform the work outlined in the Scope of Work attached
hereto as Attachment 1 and incorporated herein by reference.

2. Compensation.

A. The County shall pay to the Contractor in full payment for services
satisfactorily performed Forty Thousand Dollars and no cents ($40,000.00) annually, to
be invoiced in equal monthly amounts after performance of the services. No New Mexico
gross receipts tax levied on the amounts payable under this Agreement shall be paid by
the County. The total amount payable to the Contractor under this Agreement, including
gross receipts tax and expenses, shall not exceed $40,000.00. In no event will the

Contractor be paid any amount more than the specified total amount payable without this
Agreement being amended in writing.

B. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations
Paragraph set forth below and to any negotiations between the parties from year to year
pursuant to Paragraph 1, Scope of Work. All invoices MUST BE received by the County
no later than fifteen (15) days after the termination of the Fiscal Year in which the
services were delivered. Invoices received after such date WILL NOT BE PAID.

C. Contractor must submit a detailed statement accounting for all services
performed, specified on a minimum of a quarter hour basis, and expenses incurred. If the
County finds that the services are not acceptable, within thirty days after the date of
receipt of written notice from the Contractor that payment is requested, it shall provide
the Contractor a letter of exception explaining the defect or objection to the services and
outlining steps the Contractor may take to provide remedial action. Upon certification by
the County that the services have been received and accepted, payment shall be tendered
to the Contractor within thirty days after the date of acceptance. If payment is made by
mail, the payment shall be deemed tendered on the date it is postmarked. However, the

County shall not incur late charges, interest, or penalties for failure to make payment
within the time specified herein.



D. The payment of taxes due for any money received under this Agreement
shall be the Contractor's sole responsibility and shall be reported under the Contractor's
Federal and State tax identification number(s).

3. Term.

This Agreement is for one (1) year from the date of approval by the Cibola
County Board of County Commissioners.

4, Termination.

A. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties
hereto upon written notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the
intended date of termination. Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this
Agreement, the County’s sole liability upon such termination shall be to pay for
acceptable work performed prior to the Contractor’s receipt of the notice of termination,
if the County is the terminating party, or the Contractor’s sending of the notice of
termination, if the Contractor is the terminating party; provided, however, that a notice of
termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-termination
defaults under or breaches of this Agreement. The Contractor shall submit an invoice for
such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of termination.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately upon
written notice to the Contractor if the Contractor becomes unable to perform the services
contracted for, as determined by the County or if, during the term of this Agreement, the
Contractor or any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted for fraud, embezzlement,
or other crime due to misuse of government funds or due to the Appropriations paragraph
herein. THIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE
COUNTY’S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE
CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT.

B Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the County
or the Contractor of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not
incur any further obligations for salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds under
this Agreement without written approval of the County; 2) comply with all directives
issued by the County in the notice of termination as to the performance of work under
this Agreement; and 3) take such action as the County shall direct for the protection,
preservation, retention or transfer of all property titled to the County and records
generated under this Agreement. Any non-expendable personal property or equipment
provided to or purchased by the Contractor with contract funds shall become property of
the County upon termination and shall be submitted to the County as soon as practicable.

5. Appropriations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for the performance of
this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Board
of County Commissioners, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written
notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The County's decision as to whether
sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be




final. If the County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce
funding, the Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to agree to
the reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment.

6. Status of Contractor.

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors
performing professional services for the County and are not employees of the County of
Cibola. The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement,
insurance, bonding, use of county vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees
of the County of Cibola because of this Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges that
all sums received hereunder are reportable by the Contractor for tax purposes, including
without limitation, self-employment, and business income tax. The Contractor agrees not
to purport to bind the County of Cibola unless the Contractor has express written
authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

7. Assignment.

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or

assign any claims for money due or to become due under this Agreement without the
prior written approval of the County.

8. Subcontracting.

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed
under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County. No such
subcontract shall relieve the primary Contractor from its obligations and liabilities under
this Agreement, nor shall any subcontract obligate direct payment from the County. In all
cases, the contractor is solely responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement.

9. Release.

Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release
of the procuring agency of the County, its officers and employees, and the County of

Cibola from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this
Agreement.

10. Confidentiality.

To the extent permitted by the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1
et seq., and the Inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA 1978, Section 14-2-1 et. seq.,
Economic Development Board members are required to sign and be bound by a Non-

Disclosure Agreement/Confidentiality Agreement, and are required to keep confidential
information provided at CCEDF board meetings.

11. Product of Service -- Copvright.
N/A

12. Conflict of Interest; Governmental Conduet Act.

A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest
and, during the term of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect,




which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance or services required
under the Agreement.

B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with,
and, during the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this
Agreement complies with all applicable provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act,
Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA 1978. Without in anyway limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the Contractor specifically represents and warrants that:

1) in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor
does not employ, has not employed, and will not employ during the term of this
Agreement any County employee while such employee was or is employed by the
County and participating directly or indirectly in the County’s contracting process.

2) this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978
because (i) the Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the County; (ii) the
Contractor is not a member of the family of a public officer or employee of the County;
(iii) the Contractor is not a business in which a public officer or employee or the family
of a public officer or employee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a
public officer or employee of the County, a member of the family of a public officer or
employee of the County, or a business in which a public officer or employee of the
County or the family of a public officer or employee of the County has a substantial
interest, public notice was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and this
Agreement was awarded pursuant to a competitive process;

3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the
Contractor is not, and has not been represented by, a person who has been a public officer
or employee of the County within the preceding year and whose official act directly
resulted in this Agreement and (ii) the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any
way regarding this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of the County
whose official act, while in County employment, directly resulted in the County's making
this Agreement;

4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 1978, the Contractor
has not directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or
evaluation criteria for this Agreement, or any procurement related to this Agreement; and

5) in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3 NMSA
1978, the Contractor has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not
contribute, anything of value to a public officer or employee of the County.

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this
Article 12 are material representations of fact upon which the County relied when this
Agreement was entered into by the parties. Contractor shall provide immediate written
notice to the County if, at any time during the term of this Agreement, Contractor learns
that Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12
were erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by
reason of new or changed circumstances. If it is later determined that Contractor’s
representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous
on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or
changed circumstances, in addition to other remedies available to the County and



notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the County may immediately
terminate the Agreement.

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same
meaning in this Article 12(B).

13. Amendment.

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in
writing executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories.

14.  Merger.

This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings
between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
Agreements and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior

Agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid
or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

15.  Penalties for violation of law.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978,
imposes civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico
criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.

16.  Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and
regulations, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such
laws, the Contractor assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of
- race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or

serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation, or gender identity, be
excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under this
Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be following these requirements during the life

of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these
deficiencies.

17.  Applicable Law.

In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor
agrees that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern, and that venue will lie in
the Thirteenth Judicial District Court in Cibola County. By execution of this Agreement,

Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New
Mexico over all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

18. Workers Compensation.

The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers
compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the

Workers Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement
may be terminated by the County.




19.  Records and Financial Audit.

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate
the date; time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and
effect and retain them for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under
this Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection by the County, the
Department of Finance and Administration and the State Auditor. The County shall have
the right to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Agreement
shall not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments

20.  Disclaimer and Hold Harmless.

Cibola County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors,
heirs, administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's
person or property, occurring in connection with Contractor's performance of Contractor's
duties according to this Agreement. Contractor shall hold Cibola County harmless from
all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and attorney fees, incurred by Cibola
County in connection with the performance by Contractor of Contractor's duties
according to this Agreement.

21.  Indemnification.

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Cibola
from all actions, proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all
other liabilities and expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the
performance of this Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the
Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by the
actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or
property during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or
subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this Agreement. If any
action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by the Contractor or any
officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this Agreement is brought
against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable but no later than two
(2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of the County of Cibola

and the New Mexico Association of Counties by certified mail.

22.  Invalid Term or Condition.
If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable,
the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

23.  Enforcement of Agreement.

A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement
shall not waive or diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with
that or any other provision. No waiver by a party of any of its rights under this
Agreement shall be effective unless express and in writing, and no effective waiver by a
party of any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights.

24. Authority.



If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this
Agreement on behalf of Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power

and authority to bind Contractor, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from
Contractor is necessary to enter a binding contract.

25.  Lobbying.

No federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
CONTRACTOR, or any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
contract, or the making of any Federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering
into of any cooperative agreement, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid
or will be paid to any person influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection of this federal contract, grant, loan,
or cooperative agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall complete and submit Standard Form
LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

26. Approval of Contractor Personnel.
N/A

27. Survival.

The agreement paragraphs titled “Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Trade Secret
Indemnification” and “Indemnification” shall survive the expiration of this agreement.
Software licenses, leases, maintenance, and any other unexpired agreements that were
entered into under the terms and conditions of this agreement shall survive this agreement

28. Succession.

This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of
the parties.

29. Force Majeure.

A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period
that the party is prevented from performing because of an act of God, strike, war, civil
disturbance, epidemic, or court order, provided that the party has prudently and promptly
acted to take any and all steps that are within the party's control to ensure performance.

Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a
ground for termination.

30. Mediation.

In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties
hereto, the parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a
condition precedent to seeking legal and equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly
split the costs of any such mediation services. The parties shall mutually agree upon the



choice of mediator. In the event the parties have not agreed upon a mediator within
twenty (20) days of written notice to the other regarding the dispute, then a list of seven
potential mediators will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of Counties and
the parties shall utilize a striking process until a mediator is agreed upon.

31.  Notice to Proceed.

It is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County
until it is executed by the Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at
a public meeting or unless it is executed by the Cibola County Manager, pursuant to the
Manager's delegated authority. Further, the Contractor is not to proceed with its

obligations under the Agreement until the Contractor has received a fully signed copy of
the Agreement.

32. Attornev’s Fees.

In the event this Agreement results in dlspute mediation, litigation, or settlement
between the parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT be
entitled to an award of attorneys' fees and court costs.

33.  Cooperation.

All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel,
accountant, and agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this
Agreement.

34. Incorporation and Order of Precedence.

The contractor's proposal is incorporated by reference into this agreement and are
made a part of this agreement. In the event of any conflict among these documents, the
following order of precedence shall apply:

1. Any contract amendment(s), in reverse chronological order; then

2. this contract itself; then

3. the Request for Proposals; then

4. the Contractors Best and Final Offer(s), in reverse chronological order;
then

5. the contractor’s proposal; then

6. the contractor's standard agreement terms and conditions (which may or
may not

have been submitted as part of the contractor's proposal).

35.  Patent, Copyright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification.

A. The contractor shall defend, at its own expense, the County of Cibola
against any claim that any product or service provided under this agreement infringes any
patent, copyright or trademark in the United States or Puerto Rico, and shall pay all costs,
damages, and attorneys' fees that a court finally awards as a result of any such claim. In
addition, if any third party obtains a judgment against the County of Cibola based upon
the contractor's trade secret infringement relating to any product or service provided



under this agreement, the contractor agrees to reimburse the County of Cibola for all

costs, attorneys' fees, and the amount of the judgment. To qualify for such defense
and/or payment, the County of Cibola shall:

i.  give the contractor prompt written notice of any claim,

ii. allow the contractor to control the defense or settlement of the
claim; and

iii. cooperate with the contractor in a reasonable way to facilitate the

defense or settlement of the claim.

B. If any product or service becomes, or in the contractor's opinion is likely

to become the subject of a claim of infringement, the contractor shall at its option
and expense:

i. provide a procuring agency of the County the right to continue using the
product or service;

ii. replace or modify the product or service so that it becomes non-
infringing; or

iii. accept the return of the product or service and refund an amount equal
to the depreciated value of the returned product or service, less the unpaid
portion of the purchase price and any other amounts which are due to the
contractor. The contractor's obligation will be void as to any product or

service modified by the procuring agency of the County to the extent such
modification is the cause of the claim.

36. Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first
class or certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the County: Kate Fletcher, County Manager // 700 East Roosevelt Avenue // Grants,
NM 87020

To the Contractor: Eileen Chavez Yarborough, Executive Director, Cibola Communities

Economic Development Foundation /210 East Santa Fe Avenue// P.O. Box 277//Grants,
NM 87020



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date
of signature by the Board of County Commissioners below.

By: v@w@;@.‘%ﬁw%% /0/38/(9094

Contractor

Printed Name: Fileen Chavez Yarborough, Executive Director
Address: PO Box 277, Grants, NM 87020

By: Date:
Cibola County Manager

Printed Name: Kate Fletcher .

Address: 700 East Roosevelt Avenue, Grants, NM 87020
By: Date:

Cibola County Certified Purchasing Officer

Printed Name: Wendy Self
Address: 700 East Roosevelt Avenue, Grants, NM 87020



APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 24 day of February, 2022.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2nd Vice-Chairman Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner



Attachment 1

Scope of Work

The purpose of this organization is to facilitate, promote, and ensure economic and
community development, to secure opportunities for economic and business development,
and increase local employment in Cibola County.

The activities conducted by our organization on behalf of Cibola County include, but are not
limited to the following: :

1. Plan strategies to encourage expansion and retention of existing business to strengthen
economic tax base in service area.

2. Identify and target new businesses and industries to the region in collaboration with
CCEDF Board and state/regional resource organizations.

3. Increase local employment opportunities.

4. Promote region as a viable option for location of business/industry interested in locating
here, including but not limited to, skills such as
o develop a portfolio of regional resources;
o develop a marketing team or community persons to meet with prospective
businesses and industries seeking region as possible site location
‘e develop website to market region.

5. Represent service area at meetings, presentations, trade shows and through development
of proposals and promotional materials, in collaboration/cooperation  with

City/County/Village officials to ensure support and coordinated economic development
efforts.

6. Collaborate and cooperate ED activities with appropriate local entities. i.e. Chamber of
Commerce, City/County/Village departments, Council of Governments, other governmental
agencies, private enterprise, civic/local nonprofit groups, and the general public. May
coordinate with others such as Public Schools/ Community College/TANF/Workforce
Solutions) to address workforce and training issues.

7. Maintain inventory of pertinent information and statistics on all aspects of service area; -
and maintain a database of business partners, i.e. electric coop, college, public schools,
available land and building sites, transportation resources.

8. Participate in regional/statewide activities that promote region to the development
community and to business prospects.

9. Develop yearly economic development work plan in collaboration with CCEDF Board of
Directors.



10. Prepare and administer annual CCEDF budget.

11. Support state/federal/private grant writing initiatives that support economic and
community development for service area.

12. Provides minimum of bi-annual reports to funding entities regarding CCEDF activities.
13. Ability to plan/organize/implement town hall meetings, public forums, etc.

14. Work with a county employee one day a week to assist with moving projects forward —
ie. collecting information from zoning inquiries, research needed to validate projects,

updating databases (land, building, businesses, industries), and assist with county wide
communications.

15. Quarterly verbal and written reports to Cibola County Commission, City of Grants and
Village of Milan.



Resolution 22-19

NMFA Loan-Cibola County HVAC System

No Back-up Documentation Provided




Ordinance 22-001

NMFA Loan-Cibola County HVAC System

No Back-up Documentation Provided




Tyler Software

Upgrade

To Purchase to Upgrade Service For All County
Dept. Using Tyler Software




60865 $
8TL'STS
9€£'089 $
G699 $
866°LT S
188'9TE S

788'89C S

AYVININNS INFNLSIANI

VATA91-¥¥CE6C-TC0T

2oUBUSLUIRIA DJEM1JOS JBJAL
sees/saa4 Sullnday [enuuy
150D awi]-auQ |eio}

ELCI

s19npoud Avied-paiyL
S921AIDS

94eM0S JajAL

:CQ jouyosi

19]A} ..n..



T 93ed VATA91-77CEBC-TCOC

85T S 0SLS 0S¢ S 000T $ sdoys umed
STES 00STS 00S S 000C$ Asojuanu| pue yuawdinbg
SIES 00ST $ 005 $ 0007 $ s3upjoog
080°0T S 000'8Y S 0009T S 000179 S SpJ023Yy 1UdWdI04ug MeT aslidiaiul plUoA MaN
: wa1sAs 1usWadeue|\ Spl0daYy JUSWSII0UT ME]
STEET S 0S¥'€9 S 0ST‘1C S 00978 $ jelol
[ATA 00C'TS oov S 009'T S $19sNn 7 sapnjou| / Me eled avd
95/ S 009°c S 00Z'TS 0087 S 90B}J93U| DJIBUUOIISINY [BALIIY-3Ad
YET'TS 00¥'s $ 008T S 002°LS 92e.131U] JDN AV
09T S 0009 $ 000C S 0008 S (TT6 031 1x21) @0e44313U| TTEON
96, S 009°€ S 002'TS 00817 S aoea1u| TT6-3
097°TS 0009$ 0007 S 0008 $ JOUUOIN aYD 92M
092'T S 0009 S 000C S 0008 $ 1uawaseuen HUN
9SL S 009°c S 00Z'TS 008V $ (@2uB|NQUIY “49XI3IAN) UOIIBIOY BIIYSA 22IAIDS
9SL S 009°c $ 002'T S 0087 S IAY YD
9SL S 009°c $ 002°T S 0087 S Suinnoy o1ny avd
70S S 00v‘csS 008 $ 00z'c s . sO104
S/8'€S 0SY‘8T S 0ST9S 009vC S avo [euodIpsuUN(-13NIA 18 3|3UIS SINI/3414 3si4diaiug plUOM MEN

suumam_o vw_u_< Lmuzanu

SDUBUSJUIB)N  [BIOL 95U2D JUNOdSIG  9SUdIT ook RSN e v : ~ uondudsaq
auQ Jeaj

aiemijos 19jAL

0%702-9£8 (S0S) T+ :2uoyd
TE€L6-020L8 N siuelo
PY @PUGIN HTT

Husys Ayuno) ejoqid

1104 uoljeionp sajes

ojouyoa}

:awep 210nD
ze/1e/s :uoneJidx3 a1onp hm 0 . C.
o 0 )

uos|Q sajdeyd :Ag pa1onp



Z 98ed
€0T'TS

0$
0s

TL8°0C S

780°S S

SOv'ES

9LV S
09sL'$S

€0T'LS
9sL S
Sv6 S
9SL S
9SL S
9sLS
800'T S
CIANAS

TLE6'TT S
88LS
STES

0SZ's S
0s
0$

(8566 $

00TvT S

00S9T $

[89°TT S
0009€ $

Gz8'ce S
009°€ $
00SVv' S
009°€ $
009°€ $
009 $
0087 $
SCTOT S

00025 S
0SL€S
00S‘TS

0$
0s
0S

ETT'IE S

0S09S

00S‘s $

€9S°LS
ooo&H S

SLTTITS
00T'TS
00S'TS
00TT S
00T'TS
00Z'TS
009'T S
SLE'ES

000°6T $

0ST'TS
00S S

0ST's S

0$
0S$

00S‘0ET $

0SC0€S

0002Z S

0ST'0E $
00087 $

00T'sv S
0087 S
0009 S
0087 S
0087 S
0087 S
00¥9 S
00S‘€T S

0009 $

000s S
000C S

VATA91-7I72E6C-TC0C

[2] (PIo1 Y3 WOy S59€) B5UBIIT 3UBI|D 3[IGOINIALD BPOILOS

9p03HOS
[esoL
9SUIIIT UOI1RISHIOM
- 91eM1OS 12410
|elol
Suinoday ejeq dois-
491 33LL IDNI-
3uipioday pjai4 uonesdisanu| p|aid-
Sunuoday uapody I1-
gunuoday pJai4 31-
9sua217 911S Suilioday p|si4
gunnoy Jed-uj adi4-
AV / Suiddey Jed-uj adi4-
Sui8essa|n/yoiedsiqg adi4-
yoiedsiq a4 - 92404MaUD-
9sud0I7 9US 3|IGOIA SINI/2414
Sunnoy Jed-u| 31-
AV / 8uidden Jed-uj 31-
peojumoq a8ew| 10Yys3n|A--
90BJI91U| Jopeay apodJeg/iopeay adlilS Se|A 9suad1T SIaAlIQ-
JIDN/231e15/3uidessan/yoledsiq 37-
yoledsiq 37 @2404p|aIys-
95UIDI7 1IS 3|IGOIAl JUBWSDJ0JUT MET
91BM1JOS JBAJDS 3|IQOIA PHOM MBN
L 9[IqON
|esoL
(SINY4) @aueUSlUIRN puE SuBjdRI] 3[2IYBA
(SINY4) Asoruanul
SHWI D414
oueualule|y pue Supped] Juawdinbg
(SINY4) Sunioday 1uswadeuey/sisAjeuy eieg
3uipyoday 21u0J329|3 0°S SHIAN
91BM1JOS SPJ023Y dJl4 PlAOM MaN
. Wa3sAS 1uaWadeue|A Sp102ay 44
jeloL

(NDL) 498eue | Ju1U0) JBJAL
(suno) suuwiad



¢ 28ed

0$
0$
0S
0$
0s$
0$

3JUBUSIUIBIA

8TL'STS

0$

00S $
885 $
orToT S

00STS

000°€ S

|enuuy

0s
Z9v95 S

/9Y95 S

L6T'ES
v60'C S

00SvT S
0SEY S
079'7C $
0ZETS
0876 S
09Tv9 $

|eo)

0%
0s
0sS
0s

788'89T S

788'89Z S

0TT'sT S
066 S

VATA91-¥¥CE6C-TC0C

00SPT S T uolie||eisul JON
0SEV S T uolleiuswsa|dw| aiemipos 1uoddng uolisidag
029°CT S T uonejuawadwy| §|9
0TeCS T uonejuswa|dw| AyjIqoN
086 S T UOI1B|[BISU| 91EMIJOS PUB dDUBINSSY WR1sAS plepuels

T 1uswadeuep 19foud

omﬁ.,vm S

i CESEESE IE S ee a
Aynuenp uonduasag

S9IINIDS
viol

0S PIJOA M3N - UolleJ8a3u| 31oNpoUd s9A33|IqoN
00S S (23e|dWal 8po2 asn) DD - s8p0oD pdeoquQ saAIs|IqoA
885 S (UD-ppPV 8udloAU|) JBAIS - SN|d J0123dsu| S2AT3|IQOIA|
ovT0T S J0109dsu| saA33|1qo N
91EM)OS J2Y10

005°T $ , . - dAIY2.Y BleQ
$350D Suliinday

000°€ $ o - 994 [enuuy SunsoH ANIGOIA

SunnsoH
ajes d1|qnd PHOM

30 st

uondiinsag

sees / |enuuy

78889 $ Tviol
8€GZ8 S unodsiq ssaj
0zrISES /ploLl-gns
0s 0CT'ST S |erol
0sS 0L66S W21SAS $5920.d [IAID) SAIDS|IAID BP021JOS



0s

0S
0S
0s
0$
0s
0$
0s
0s

0%
0s
0s
0$
0$
0s
0$
0s$

0s
0s

0s$
0S
0s$
0%
0$
0s
0s$
0s
0s$
0s
0s
0$
0$

v 98ed

188°9ZE S

00062 $
06T‘€S
S7T9v S
096°CS
0sv'1TS
ovL S
0$
00S°LS
9S0°€T $
v9z'c $
TE9'TS
08Z°LS
89EV S
9687 $
008'8T $
0s
00L'8'$

00,8 S
00SVT $

0SEV S
0SEY S
00,8 $
0SEV S
0SEV S
00,8 $
09TTS$
085 $
09T‘TS
09T‘T S
0048 $
0SEV S
0SO‘€T $

0s$
0%
0$
0$
0$
0s$
0s
0S
0s$
0S
0s$
0$
0s$
0s
0s$

0s$
0$

0s
0s$
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0s
0$
0s$
0s$
0s$

ST9v S
096C S
087'T S
ovL S
0$
00S°LS
950°€T $
T TAES
T€9'TS
08C°LS
89EV S
9687 $
008'8T $
0s
00,8 S

00L8 S
00SYT S

0SEY S
0SEVS
00L'8$
0SEV $
0SEV S
0048 'S
09TT$
08S S
09TT$
09T‘T S
00L'8$
0SEv S
0SO‘€T $

R I B I IR e e O e B T B B TR O O |

L I B T R R e R e O TR e e IO |

VATA9T-717CE6C-TC0C

TvioL

SUOISI9AUOD)

S9|NPOJA |EUOIIPPY JUSWS240JUT MET 3slIdIa1u]

$92IAJ9S UoileIndipuo) 13 dnias seAzs|IqoN

s22IAJ9S Sululed) s9A3ajIqOIN

sn|d/4010adsu] - S92IAI9S Sululed] saA33]IqON

MeJgliews - sadlaIas Sutuledj saAgs|iqoin

9Jem1jos woisnd JSIAN

Sujuies] apooljos

1swadeuelp 193[oad ap0oI2140S

1Ue}Nsuo) uojleluswsjdw| apolos

sisAjeuy 91e1S 24n1N4 pue 1uslin) apo2}os

uolleziwoisn) Hoday 13 uollezijeuosiad apoIos

juawAojdag pue uopeindiuo) apoIos

Bujuue|d ssod0l4d pue sisAjeuy ssauisng ap021os

seJawe) Apog uoxy 92eia1u| woisn)

suno) AsssApQ 01 sdepis1u|

aA-09 Suiioday paseg

pIa14 Juswadiojug me] pue SuiSesss|n 9|IGOA 3414 PUB JUSWSII0UT MET
( -ea suaures1 oT) 8utuies) Suipioday paseg

pl314 JusWad404ug MeT pue SuiSessal 3|IGOIA 2414 pue JUsWa240jJu] MET
. uoilean3iyuo) Suirioday paseg
pIo14 JUsWadJ04ug meq pue SuidessalA 9]IGOIA D414 pue JUSWS2I0JUT ME]
140ddng 9AI7-09 SpPJ023Y 314

(‘ed suaules1 QT sopnjoul) Sutulel| spioday a4l

(ss1puase g1 01 dn) uoilean3|uo) SPI0I3Y Bdi4

1oddng 9AI7-0D SpPJ023Y JUSaW2I0jUg MEeT

(-ea supuley QT Sopn|aul) Sululel] SPJ0I3Y JUSWSII0JUT MET

(so1puase g 01 dn) uolleUNSIUOD SPJI0IBY JUBWSII0JUT MET

UO[1B[[B1SU| 92BJIDIU| DJIBUUOIISENYD |BALLIY-4d

uoliejjejsu] a0e4=o1ul TT6ON

uolej|eisu| aepdu| TT6-3

uolejjeisuj J01IUCIA VD 92N

poddns aA11-09 V)

(-ed@ suosn QT) Suluied v

(sdvSd ¢ 01 dn) uoneinsyuod avd SINI/3414 Jo pauiquio)



G 238ed

0$
ZrEES
we'es

TS
0$
0
Sv6S

| SoueUDIUIRIA
auQ Jeaj

96 $
0$
0s
Sv6 S

S0T'csS

nun

866°LT S
§L9°5 S
€L9°€C S

89L S
S0C S
00LTS
0009 S

30UBURIUIBIN  [BIOL

0007T $

LES'SLS

0$

we'es

0s

8CL'ST S
L9¥°9S S

$994 SulINddY

¥8€ S
S0C S
00LC S
0009 S

0007T S

~ 20ud HuN

i 1 1 N

Ayiuenp

VATNAI1-¥PCE6C-TCOC

€L29SL S |er0] 1de43U0)
9€.089 $ |ero] Atewwns
G/699 S sasuadx3 [aAeJ] palewilsy
866°LT S S9JIAIRS ‘91eMOS ‘@iempleH Aned-pJaiy]l |elo]
188°97€ S $921AJ9S J9JAL |01
0$ |lenuuy |e10]
788'89C S 21em1J0S J3JAL [e10]
$S994 auwil] duQ Atewwing

Tviol

1UN03sIg $537

10103-GNS

(Ayed paiyL) saA3aiqoln Joj j00) Suimelq ue|d-aid - MeiglewsS
00TT-SAN xiuoJjue]

(uondiiosgns JeaA-g) 4aAJaS Xnulq astidiaiug 1eH pay

UOI1BISHIONN

Jad / (psepueis dopysaq 404 S|DIIY) 24eMOS SJUBULUIRIA 3[14-099
2Jemyjos Alied pJiyl pappaquil

LSS A PO M

SR

S2INISS pue 24em)os ‘diempieH Ared-paiyL



9 98ed VATA91-¥¥CE6C-TC0C

‘pasoduwil Uaym paniwaJ aq |[Im pue Jaseydind ay1 jo Alljigisuodsas ay3 a1e pasodwil s34 4O saxe} Auy "uoId3UU0D

y4om1au uodn paaiSe ue eIA JUSI|D O WIOJ 3|qepea. SUIYIeW & Ul PAJaAIRP 34 [|im ‘Aue JI ‘UISIayl PIPPIGWS S4EMYOS Aped-pJiyy pue ‘@uemipos pasusoi
‘uoddns Ayed-pJiyi Aue Joy sjgisuodsal

S1UBI|D "AJRWIWING JUSWISSAU| SIY} Ul PaljIdads ssajun a1emiyos o aiempJaey Apied-pJiyl palinbal Aue Jo ‘suoiiesiJom ‘sisnias spnjoul 10U saoq
“JUSWUOJIAUS SIY] JOJ UOI1BINSUOD Jay3iny apiaoud [|Im Ja]AL ‘Uoielngijuod

wWa1sAs Uo paseq AJeA SJUBWSIINDAI JI0MIBU BAJE BPIAL >JOMISU BaJe [BD0] 3} JO4 IOMIBU 19UIaY1T sdgD T/sdgiA 00T B SPUSWW03. J191AL
‘8unlewJoy yodaJ J0j JaAIBS

uoneaijdde ay1 uo paJinbai s pIOA\ HOSOIA ‘AlljeuonduNny SUIYDIESS JUSWNDOP 104 O’ Y2ESS SMOPUIA JO [9IX3 1JOSOUDIA S4inbal 10npoud pldOA\ MIN
‘SUOISJIDA 95B3[aJ S JojAL 03 213109ds aJe suoisIan TS pue waisAs Suiesado 3osodiN payoddns ayy “19jAL Aq

papinoid SjUSWSIINbaI SieMpJey WNWIUIW 199W 1SNW SISAISS 's19Npoud 1J0osodI|N d]qedljdde Joj (sTyD) Sasua1T SS20V 1Udl|D 321A3Q 40 43S paJinbau
Suipn|oul ‘6T0Z/LT0Z/2dS 9T0Z/2dS ¥T0Z/¥dS ZTOT J9AISS TOS PUB 6T0Z/9T0Z/ZY TTOZ/TTOT J9AIDS SMOPUIAN HJOSOIIIAl $34iNb3J 3onposd PLIOM MIN
‘(s)dantas aseqeieq pue uonedljddy ayi Joj padinbal aJe 6T0Z/LT0Z/TdS

9T02/7dS ¥10T/¥dS 10T 49AI8S TOS PUe 6T0Z/9T0T/2Y TT0T/TTOT 42AISS SMOPUIAA "SSUIYIBU JUSI|I [[B 104 paJlinbaJ s1319-¢9 0T SMOPUIM pue saiepdn
A11IN23S PAPUIIXT YUIM 1G-49 £ SMOPUIM HOSOIIA S19NPoId PlIOM MBN 40} SJUSWSIINb3J S1eMpIEY WNWIUIW 341 199W 1SNW s19IndWo) [euosiad

'S9SUDJI| 9 SIPN|DUl SPI0IBY 3Ji4 PIHOA MBN ‘PIPN[IUL S| SSUDIIT UOIIBISHIONN B SSI|UN

"S3SUBII| ZT SOPNJIUI SPJ0JDY JUBWSDI04UT MET PIOA\ MBN ‘PSPN|IUL SI 3SUBIIT UOIIRISHIONN B SSB|UN
'S3SUDI| 7 SAPNJOUI AV PMOM MIN ‘Papn|oul Sl aSU31T UOIIRISHIOAN B SSajuN

suondwnssy

000'6Z $ v1i0ol

00062 S 0s 000'6T S T (soinpow QT 01 dn) SIAYIT pue QYD :824n0S 3|3UIS 3AIYIY eleq
UOoISI2AUO)

(je301 AJewiwing uj papn|ouj) SUCISIBAUC) 0 UMop)ealg pajielad




£ 93ed VATAIT-772€E6C-1C0C

‘Aaljod [aAeJl ssauisng piepuess sJajAL 01 Sulpiodde patindui Se paf|ig 3q [|IM SaSUdXa [9ABI L

"33} [euonIppE UE 10} papinoid 3¢ Ued swoy [euollppy "J3jAL Aq padojsaap swuoj paepuels oiyloads

-91k]1S SOPN|oU| *24BMIJOS pue alempiey JajA1-uou Aue pue |eroidde a1e15 Alessadau ay3 Suluielqo 4oy d|qisuodsal s| Jual|) ‘papnjoul si JIIN/21e1S USYM
"S9DIAIDS |euollppe aJdinbau Aew suonedsijdde

Avied-paiyy 01 ss8ueyd yusnbasgns Auy “a1emijos Apied-paiya Suiisixe yum [euoniesado 3 |[Im 32.191Ul WOISND ‘PIPN|IUL S 93BJISIUI WOISND USYM

"4s3 yum Aj@ieaedss 1ualj) Ag

p212EJ1U00 3q [[IM BIEP S|D S,3Ud1|) SulUleIUBW JO) PASN 3Je 1eY] S19NPoJd JO SUNS §|DIIY S,1UST 04 3dUBUSUIBIA “1isT Ag Pa1dNPUOI pue YIIm paloesiuod
aq [[im 3onpoud siy3 jo 1oddns Sujo8uo pue Sulule) ‘QaueUURW ||V "BIEP S|D UlRIUIEW 01 31INS S|HIY S,14S3 3sn 01 paJinbaJ aue susi|) JSJAL ||V
‘sjusWwaJinbaJ aoueUUIEW [|B Y2M Soueldwod pue Jo Sulpuelsiapun

2JNsua 01 JopuaA Alied-pJiy1 8y 19B3UOD 0} PasIApe si pue ‘syonpoud Apied-paiyy uo sdueualuiew [enuue Suioguo Aue Joy sjgisuodsal st Jual|)

"2JEM1JOS PIIOA\ MBN PASUDIIT dY3} UIYLM Pasn elep S|D ay1 Jo soueualutew Sujosuo Aue Jo jo Adeindde

ay1 Joy 3|qisuodsal 10U S| DAL ‘SpJeD uny pue SUOIIBPUIWIWOIRY UM 104 (SIUIpEND 414 PUE SILISIA SINT ‘S1eag 9210d) siahe| uo8Ajod Asessaocsu

3y SUIEa.D Ul US| ISISSE [|IM J3JAL AJessa0aU J| SjUBIPEND i puUe S1013SIA SINT ‘S1ead 901{0d Jo4 saliepunoq paulyap Ajies|o Suiney Joy 9|qisuodsaJ s|
LI *(s9)i4 2deys ‘@seqelepoan 3|l ‘95ege1EPOID [BUOSIDd) 1BWIO4 3]l 14T pJepuels Asnpul Ue ul SpJeD uny pue SUCHEPUIWWOd3Y HUN 104 P3PI3U
ssohe| uo8Ajod aieudoidde ayy pue JaAe| aullJa1USI 193415 91BINJDE UR 3PIA0Id 0} PaJinbas aq [|IM WNWIUILW B e 1U3l|) 3Y1 31eMYOS Pasuad(] 3y} uodn
Suipuadaqg ‘2JEM}JOS PIOA\ MBN PISUIIT BYI YHM 3SN 104 B1ep S[D padinbad oy Suliedaid ul ual|D 8yl 1sisse 0} 3. SIDIAIDS uoneluswa|dwi S|9 s 49]AL



g 98ed YATN9T-7CE6C-TC0C

uawaseue|n Aduagiaw] Jo 921440 Awuno) ejoqid
Juswnedaq 9414 siueln
juawiiedaq aJi4 ue|iN
1uswipedsqg ad1jod UejiN
juswipeda 9d1j0d SiueiD e
9O SyeYs Auno) ejoqy e
:slasn pazioyine se sapusbe
BuIMO[|0) BY} SOPN|DUI 9SUSDIT UOIIRISHIOM 8Y L "21eMYO0S plepuels pasusdi] sy Joj pspnjoul sl 9sudi] UOIEISHIOM € '3[IqOIA 40 uondadxe ayl YU

"S9IIAIDS

[euonippe alinbas Aew suopeoljdde Aved paiyy o3 sa8ueyd yusnbasqns Auy aiemyos Aued-paiyy Sunisixa yum [euorieado ag ||Im 33eM31UI WOISND
‘paAojdap suun pue sajnpow uo Suipuadap pasinbal aq Aew aiempiey

pue 31emyos Anied-paiy3 ‘sadiaias ‘Sululel) [BUOIPPY dA0Qe saouaSe 3y 4oy Papn|aul I 9suadl] 91iS Suilioday plaly JUSWSI04UT MET PRJWIUN UY
‘4218, AXE[ED) pUE £ JBID) SY3} JOMBU JO ' USZI] SUIUUNI SSYIIBM OM] PUE JSM3U JO 1S e AXe|eD 4U9Mau J0 g S10N ‘Iamau Jo S Axejes apnjoul
$92IA9p ploJpuy paxoddns (1aySiy J0) 0'8 UOISISA plolpuy pue (Jaysiy Jo) 0 TT uolsIaA SOI 3|ddy spoddns 91em1Jos JUS1|I 32104M34) PUOM M3N
‘asempuey sdo Aued-paiys sadinbal JAY

‘yarep\ AXE|ED pUE €S JBID) 8y} JOMBU JO O UdZI] SuluUNJ SBYJIEM OM] PUB JSM3U JO 1S qel AXejeD 4amau Jo 6 210N ‘Jamau Jo gs Axejen spnjoul
$32IASP PIOJPUY paioddng *(42ySiy 40) '8 UOISIAA ploipuy pue (1aysiy Jo) 0'TT UOISIaA SO! 9|ddy spoddns 24emos JUl|2 92404P|RIYS PIOM MSN
‘paAojdap s1un pue ssjnpow uo Suipuadap palinbal

aq Aew asempuaey pue asemyos Aped-paiyl ‘s921A19s ‘ululel) [BUOIPPY "dA0Je saldua3e ay) Joj PapN|oul si 9suad17 S 3]IqOIA SINI/=414 paHWIUN Uy
‘paiojdap syun pue sajnpow uo Suipuadap palinbai aq Aew

alemp.ey pue aiemyos Aned-paiyl ‘saolAIas ‘Sululed] [BUOIIIPPY "SA0CE S31DUdSE dY3} 404 PAPN|IUl S| 9SUIT 21IS 3]IGOIAl JUSWSDI04UT MET PaLiWIjun Uy
‘994 Jad sapuade ¢ 031 paywil|

si uoijejuaw|dw| asemyos 1oddng UoIsiag  "SISSE|I [BUOIIPPE 10} PR.INdUL 3 ||IM SISO [SARL] PUR BJIAIDS ‘WNWIXeW sa9ulel] 0T 01 paywi| a4e
sasse) "uonealjdde ue uo 138U0| JO SYIUOW € JOJ DAI| U SEY JUBI[D J91E INJ0 0} 31em}oS Moddns uolsPSQ 104 Sululel) JBsh pUS pue UoieIn3yuo)
“Juaid 8yl Aq papinoud ainloniiseljul pazijenuin

uo ylomiau panoidde a3e1s 91n23s SulIsIXe §,1Ual[D Yl Uo pahojdap aq [[IM SIAA @Y} UBY] JUSWUOIIAUS SMY 341 Ul pa1soy 3q 01 SINA 3yl moje

10U [[IM 211G 2} §| "SIUSWIINbAI 91B1S UO Juapuadap SI SIAIA BY3 4O UOIIEIO| dY1 'SISIWDId-UO JO JUSLUIUOIIAUS PNOJDA0D SMY 3Y3 Ul (SINA) Yyoums
aSessal [enuiA 2u3 Aojdap 01 Auijige ay) sey JajAL uswiAoldap paisoy pno|d e pa1dd|as sey Juala 9yl “(49ySiy Jo) T°LTOT ‘(43y31Y 40) ETS T'0T pnjdul
sasea|al A1ajes o1|qnd JajAL paroddns “usjAL Ag papiroid spuswJlinbas winwiuiw 193w Isnw suoneoiynads aulyoew [enMIA uswa3.8y uoddng
uonduasgns pJepuels 1eH pay dAIR0E Ue YUM / “IaA wlsAs SuniesadQ xnul asiudiaiul 1eH pay saJinbaJ (SIAIA) YoUMS 93essalN [eNLIIA PIIOA MBN
‘lesodoad ul papnjoul J0u {s1xa1 03 Sulpuodsal UOIIBISHIOM YIea 1B aJempley 1S9\ salinbay TT6DN



sO13AjRUY JUBWAI0JUT MeT

pieoqyseq

sueAl ezeq
sonAjeuy

109]]0D3U2S

yozedsiq 2414 22104Mald

yaedsiq 37 92404pJ21Ys
aiemijos Anjiqon

3UIM IIL

suoiesiissau| pjai4
Suiloday pfal4 WapIIY 31
Suipoday pjaid 31

92104 Jo asn
eieq dois
Bunnoy Jed-u|

IAV/8uiddey Jed-uj
peojumoq
10ys3nin adims 1@

Sui8essa|Al/ya1edsiqg 414
JIDN/?181S

/8uiBessaln/ydiedsiq

Sunndwo) 3jiqoiAl

43400

INIA

ajulodyrioN

uodx3 Supjoog
UBIS3AI

saopfiaiul a[qolivay

Adinbuj a1ewu| gam
sjoysanin

Bupjoes] soueAlln
Supjoes) uawdinbl 122140
Suioday ANARDY 422130

Suiddejn/sisAjeuy eieq
3uiunodoy Asessiwwio)
wooy Auadoud

8uipo)
Jeg Supjoed] alewu|
S3[npo |puonippy

Sunoday a1e18
uol1edNP3/|BUUOSIdd
A1ysi8ay ssauisng
Sulssanoud 1xoer
juawaseuen [eDUBUIY
807 492140 SU01193410D

Juawadeue|p ased

EEI T

o7 Auanoy s1ewu|

swesdoud arewu|

10B3U0) djBWU|
Suppeay

/3ulnpayas a1ewu|

N0 SSBeIA

3uIsnoH a1ewu|
uol1edlIsSe|) 1eWU|
Supjoes) Auadoud ajewu|
Supjoeu] uapidu|
SI0MSIA J0J 2dIMS 1/Q
s3upjoog

juswadeueip SUOIIIBII0D

Buppoea] sdIYaA

Suppoes) usawdinbg

uolleanp3/[puuosiad

A1ysi8ay ssauisng

Suppes] dvsol Suiddein/sisAjeuy eleq Sv/s19 Suiyoea] uspU| suolediisanu|

Alojusau| Buiyioday SYIAN 807 AjiAnoy uonels Asojuanu| ueipAy Buinpayas
s)wIad aJl4 sa[npoy\ [puonIppPY sue|d-aid s|ela1e | snopJezeH /8uioday Avanoy
jJuawaseue|p Sp102dy a4l
JIDN SIVIER] s910N Suijong Suioday piepuels Suinoday AssD/ygl
SIYOV1 A9 12211 sdoys umed s8upjoog S19pURJQ pala1siday SMIIAIDIU| pIaI4
X3QIN UBISaAI $211024BN uonessiday spAdg 1sanbay spioday Suoday oiweuAq
¥0103S 5900[133U[ 3|gD|IDAY 421eas Janas-n|niAl Suisuaol] jewiuy 20UapIAg pue Auadold suoiey)
30UapINg s|elaie| snopiezeH swuely |auuosIad Buissanoud ase)
XNIT Supoea] 3pIYsA sguen S3|NPOIN [DUOIIPPY U0130310.d JO JapIO Juawadeuey ase)
SISAjeuy awi) JUINJ2Y 92104 J0 3sn Asojuanuj pue Juswdinb3 suolesiisanu| sassauisng
MNITdO2 J98euen Juauo) J9jAL ejeq dois JUBLIBA\ PUB SJUBA sjuapIou| s3uipjing
Buipoday uazn) Buijnpayas ysead Suuea] S9|21ya\ papunoduw) BSECIV
jJuswaseuejp Sp1029Y JUaWIBI0UT Mme]
Hodx3 S40 avd Suied avd AV AVD yozedsig Ajwixold Sulinpayds |jed
J423ua) 28pajmou VINId d3poduy avd01avd 8unnoy oiny avd Sped 810N 3uidessaN Avd
193m ] 3JIBUUOI}SANY [BALUY-24d wuely so109 Alojuanuj JuespAy Bunpes (|ed
U10435s|Nd dVsy 5900[131U[ 3|qD[IDAY Sa[Npo [DUOIIPPY yo.4eas jewzey |aued |0J3U0D/sSN1eIS NUN
JIECTETY Aszpwioidld SMI|Y UOI1eI0T pue plezeH SUOIIEPUIWWOI3Y HUN
AV pueg-jo-Ino JION av2 JONUOIA VD GIM SOS pidey uonesRUAA 3]14-099/519 |aued [043U0D ||BD
Sp102ay 2414 TT6ON Juswadeuey NN sue|d asuodsay/spied uny yoJeas uawdinb3 au4 A3 [|ed
¥ode 116-3 uoI1810Y 3|2IYIA 32IAIDS Suiud uny-N-diy aJieuuonsany yoiedsiq Suiddey avd

yoiedsiqg paply 121ndwo)

uonn[os d1eMJos A19yes dqng sarsuwdyaadwo) v



Requisitions Over

$20,000

NM ER Products-Vehicle Equipment for 2
Vehicles-Fire Marshall




REQUISITION ORDER

DATE : DEPARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
February 14, 2022 Fire Marshal DWM
QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
VENDOR NAME:|New Mexico Emergency Prod|West Mesa MHQ of Albq
CONTACT NAME:| Mike Lanctot
PHONE:|505-242-9111
RERSRNICS - A FAX: NO RESPONSE NO RESPONSE
NQ. DESCRIPTION UNIT COST | = EXTENSION UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
2 |FEDSIG 51" Valor Lightbar VALR51J-P1H 2894.00 5,788.00 - B
2 |Pathfinder 200R Siren controller PF200R 979.00 1,958.00 - -
2 |Dynamax Siren Speakers ES100C 0.00 - - .
2 |Bail Brackets for ES100C Speakers 0.00 - - -
2 |Pathfinder Sync Modules 230.30 460.60 - =
2 |OBDII Cables 25ft OBDCABLE25-3 307.30 614.60 - -
2 |24 Channel Expan Module, EXPMOD24 236.25 472.50 - i
2 |Expansion Module 2 462.00 924.00 - -
2 |Power Distribution Modules 392.81 785.62 - -
2 |Pair Rumbler woofers RBKIT2 384.75 769.50 - -
2 |Low Feq, Speaker Mount Kits RB-FHD17 0.00 - - .
8 |FSJ Micropulse Ultra 12 Tri Color MPS-123URBW ~ 176.40 - 1,411.20 - B
8 |FSJ Micropulse Ultra 6 Tru Color MPS-63U-RBW | 145.60 1,164.80 - -
6 |5 Degree Rubber wedge kit MPSM6U-Spacrkit 19.60 117.60 - -
6 |5 Degree Rubber wedge kit MPSM12U-Spacrkit 23.10 138.60 - -
2 |Running Board Braket Kit 73.50 147.00 - -
2 |Pro LED Beacon Green 294.70 589.40 - -
2 |6" Round Dome Red/White COM6RW 76.30 152.60 - .
2 |Headlight Flasher FHL-HL 68.60 137.20 - .
2 |Dual Color Corner LED 416900XZ-BW 84.00 168.00 - -
2 |Dual Color Corner LED 416900XZ-RW 84.00 168.00 - -
CONT. - - -
**This quote includes a $9,736.66 Discount** - - -
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 15,967.22 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS - -
GRAND TOTAL 15,967.22 - -
REASON SELECTED STATE CONTRACT <:l
VENDOR| New Mexico Emergency Products
CONTRACT/BID/RFP #
ADDRESS 3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite ¢ ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Albuquerque, NM 87106 PURCHASE ORDER #
PURCHASING
ACENT CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
ENDORSEMENT With my signature, | hereby certify that all 0
goods/services requested are necessary to obtained the p ase canho
properly conduct the operations of this ove fo d
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE FINANCE SIGNATURE
Board of Commissioners.

PLEASE REMEMBER ANY REQUISITIONS OVER $500.00 NOW REQUIRE 3 HARD QUOTES. ANY REOUISTION $10,000.00 OR MORE WILL NEED TO GO ON THE AGENDA FOR

COMMISSION APPROVAL. IF USING STATE CONTRACT PLEASE LIST CONTRACT # ABOVE AS WELL AS THE FIRST 4 PAGES OF THE STATE CONTRACT, OTHERWISE {T WILL BE
SENT BACK




REQUISITION ORDER

\-h Egy DATE : DI-;PARTMENT: QUOTE OBTAINED BY:
o f)‘ February 14, 2022 Fire Marshal Bl
RN~ QUOTE #1 QUOTE #2 QUOTE #3
s VENDOR NAME:|New Mexico Emergency ProdWest Mesa MHQ of Albq
d CONTACT NAME:| Mike Lanctot
PHONE:|505-242-9111
btttk FAX: NO RESPONSE NO RESPONSE
' NC. DESCRIPTION UNIT COST EXTENSION - UNIT COST EXTENSION UNIT COST | EXTENSION
1 |Total from Page 1 15967.22 15,967.22 - -
2 |Loclable Underseat Storage 559.25 1,118.50 - -
2 |Veh Specific Center Consol 828.92 1,657.84 - -
2 |Havis Face Plate FedSig Pathfinder 0.00 - - -
2 |Havis Face Plate Kenwood KCH-20R C-EB30-KCH 0.00 - - -
2 |Havis Smart Siren PB-2012-09-01 0.00 - . R
2 |Havis Watchguard Braket 0.00 - - -
2 |Havis Kenwood NX-5000 1 Pc Radio * 0.00 - - }
2 |4" Faceplate Cup Holder C-CUP2-1 33.85 67.70 - -
2 |3" Accessory Pocket C-AP-0325 38.00 76.00 - -
2 |3" Blank Face Plate 0.00 - - -
2 |2.5" Blank Face Plate 0.00 - - -
4 |Havis Side mount Ajustable Arm Rest C-ARM-10]  61.18 244,72 - -
2 |12" Accessory Pkt 38.82 77.64 - B,
2 |Dual USB Braket w/Modules 126.35 252.70 - -
2 |2" Faceplate with 12 plug C-LP-2 30.47 60.94 - -
2 |Havis Pole, Telescoping Device Mount C-HDM-2( 143.00 286.00 - -
2 |Magnetic Mic Clip w/Side mount 76.60 153.20 - -
This Quote includes $9,736.66 in discounts - - B
SUBTOTAL FOR SELECTED ITEMS 19,962.46 - -
TOTAL LABOR/ SERVICE COSTS - - -
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX - - -
TOTAL SHIPPING/ FREIGHT COSTS 1,110.00 - -
GRAND TOTAL 21,072.46 - -
REASON SELECTED STATE CONTRACT ¢I
VENDOR| New Mexico Emergency Products
CONTRACT/BID/RFP # 60-00000-15-00032AK
ADDRESS 3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite ¢ ESTIMATED DELIVERY
Albuquerque, NM 87106 PURCHASE ORDER #
zg‘:;:AS'NG CERTIFICATION FUND NAME & LINE ITEM # AMOUNT
ENDORSEMENT With my sig.nature, I hereby certify that all 0 -0)F~ /-000/ 2072 6/2/_
goods/services requested are necessary to ob d p 0 7
properly conduct the operations of this 0 0 d
department, and that all procurement has
been conducted according to purchasing
policies approved by the Cibola County DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE DES\GNEE,SIGNATURE FINANCE SIGNATURE
Board of Commissioners. v Q
REQ O U D0.00 U Q D QUO 0,000.00 OR OR B O 00 D O
O O RO O § B0 O A O D



Quotation Date Page
Feb 8, 2022 1
Order Number
. QTE0031828
New Mexico Emergency Products
3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite C
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Phone:  (505) 242-9111
Fax: (505) 246-2267
Sold To: Ship To:
Cibola County Emergency Services Cibola County Emergency Services
700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020 Grants, NM, 87020
Reference PO Number Customer No. Salesperson Order Date Ship Via Terms
(2X) F-350 LIGHTING & EQUIPMEN CIB10501 MLP Feb 8. 2022 . NET30
Year Make Model Color State Contract #
60-000-15-00032
gtr{‘ Item / Vendor Part Number Description Unit Price  [Tax [Extended Price
Contact Dustin (505) 285-7944
Need Order by 02/02/2022 With Code #TB-VALR22
“*FEDERAL SIGNAL***
2.00| LBAR03702 / VALR51J-P1H FSJOIN 51" Valor LB Dual V shaped RBW front RBA 2,894.0000 | N 5,788.00
rear )
List $ 4995.00, Promo Pricing must be bought with
Lightbar, PF200R ,
OBD Cable, Rumbler RBK1T2 for pathfinder &
Brackets,
2.00f SIRE00613 / PF200R Pathfinder Remote Siren Controller 979.0000 | N 1,958.00
List $1485.00 Promo
2.00| SPEA00207 / ES100C DYNAMAX 0.0000 | N 0.00
List $ 354.00, Promo
2.00] INST01242 / ESB-U Universal Bail Bracket, All Vehicles, ES100 Speaker. 0.0000 | N 0.00
List $44.00, Promo
2.00} INST05526 / Parts Pathfinder Sync 230.3000 | N 460.60
: List $ 329.00
2.00f VACCO02723 / OBDCABLE25-3 | 25ft OBD2 Cable, 2021+ Fofd F150-350, Ford 307.3000 | N 614.60
Expedition

Quotation continued on next page ...




Quotation Date Page
Feb 8, 2022 2
Order Number
QTE0031828
New Mexico Emergency Products
3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite C
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Phone:  (505) 242-9111
- Fax: (505) 246-2267
Sold To: Ship To:
Cibola County Emergency Services Cibola County Emergency Services
700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020 Grants, NM, 87020
Reference PO Number Customer No. Salesperson Order Date Ship Via Terms
(2X) F-350 LIGHTING & EQUIPMERN C1B10501 MLP Feb 8, 2022 NET30
Year Make Model Color State Contract #
60-000-15-00032
Qty. Item / Vendor Part Number Description Unit Price [Tax |[Extended Price|
Ord. P
List $ 439.00 at 30% off Fed Sig
2.00] SIRE00583 |/ EXPMOD24 24-Channel Expansion Module, Pathfinder Siren 236.2500 | N 472.50
List $ 358.00, Promo
2.00] INST05526 / Parts Expansion Module 2 462.0000 | N 924.00
List $ 660.00 at 30% off Fed Sig
2.00| INST05526 / Parts Power Distribution Module 392.8100 | N 785.62
List $ 549.00 at 30% off Fed Sig
2.00| SPEAQ00242 / RBKIT2 Pair of Rumbler Woofers 384.7500 | N 769.50
List $ 913.00, Promo
2.00| SPEA00250 |/ RB-FHD17 Low Frequency Speaker Mountking Brackets, 16+ 0.0000 | N 0.00
SuperDuty
List $ 77.00, promo
8.00f LEDS04075 / MPS123U-RBW | FSJ MicroPulse Ultra 12 Tri color, 36-LED 176.4000 | N 1,411.20
Red/Blue/White
List $ 252.00 at 30% off Fed Sig
8.00] LEDS04008 / MPS63U-RBW FSL MicroPulse Ultra 6 Tri color, 18-LED, 145.6000 | N 1,164.80
Red/Blue/White
List $ 208.00 at 30% off Fed Sig
6.00] VACC01527 | MPSM6U-SPACREK | 5-Degree Rubber Wedge Kit 19.6000 | N 117.60
List $ 28.00 at 30% off Fed Sig
Quotation continued on next page ...




Quotation Date Page
Feb 8, 2022 3
Order Number
. 2 QTE0031828
New Mexico Emergency Products
3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite C
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Phone:  (505) 242-9111
Fax: (505) 246-2267
Sold To: Ship To:
Cibola County Emergency Services Cibola County Emergency Services
700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020 Grants, NM, 87020
Reference PO Number Customer No. Salesperson Order Date Ship Via Terms
(2X) F-350 LIGHTING & EQUIPMEN ClB10501 MLP Feb 8, 2022 NET30
Year Make Model Color State Contract #
60-000-15-00032
g% Item / Vendor Part Number Description Unit Price  [Tax [Extended Pric;|
6.00| VACC02050 | MPSM12U-SPACR | 5 Degree Wedges for MPSU1200 23.1000 | N 138.60
List $33.00 at30% off Fed Sig
2.00] INST05526 | Parts Running Board Bracket 73.5000 | N 147.00
List $105.00 at30% off Fed Sig
2.00| INST05526 / Parts Pro LED Becon (Green) 294.7000 | N 589.40
List $420.00 at30% off Fed Sig
2.00| LEDS04115 / COMBRW 6" Round Dome 21 White 45 Red LEDs 76.3000 | N 152.60
List $ 109.00 at30% off Fed Sig
2.00] FLAS00150 / FHL-HL Headlight Flasher, Positive Side System 68.6000 | N 137.20
List $ 98.00 at30% off Fed Sig
2.00j LEDS04024 / 416900XZ-BW Steadt Burn Dual Color Corner 12 Light Head, 416900 84.0000 | N 168.00
sereies
List $ 120.00 at30% off Fed Sig
2.00| LEDS04069 [ 416900XZ-RW Steady Burn dual color insert, RW 84.0000 | N 168.00
List $ 120.00 at 30% off Fed Sig
***HAVIS***
2.00] INST05526 /| Parts Lockable Under-Seat Storage Box F Series Trucks 559.2500 | N 1,118.50
List $ 750.47 at 20% off Havis
Quotation continued on next page ...




Quotation Date Page
Feb 8, 2022 4
Order Number
QTE0031828
New Mexico Emergency Products
3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite C
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Phone:  (505) 242-9111
Fax: (505) 246-2267
Sold To: Ship To:
Cibola County Emergency Services Cibola County Emergency Services
700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020 Grants, NM, 87020
Reference PO Number Customer No. Salesperson Order Date Ship Via Terms
(2X) F-350 LIGHTING & EQUIPMER C1B10501 MLP Feb 8, 2022 NET30
Year Make Model Color State Contract #
60-000-15-00032
Qty. Item / Vendor Part Number Description Unit Price  [Tax [Extended Price
ord. P
2.00] INST05526 / Parts 12.5" Wide Flat 30" Vehicle-Specific Console F-350 828.9200 | N 1,657.84
List $ 1112.35 at 20% off Havis ‘
2.00| FACE00853 / C-EB30-FSP-1P | Havis 3" Face Plate Fed Sig Pathfinder P200 1pc 0.0000 | N 0.00
2.00f FACE00741 ] C-EB30-KCH-1P | 3" Face Plate Kenwood KCH-20R remote radio 0.0000 | N 0.00
2.00f FACE00502 ] C-EB40-SSP-1P | Havis, Equipment Bracket for Smart Siren 0.0000 | N 0.00
PB 2012-09-01
2.00| FACE00633 / C-EB20-WGD-1P | HAVIS 2" BRACKET WATCHGUARD 4RE DVR 0.0000 | N 0.00
2.00f FACE00764 ] C-EB25-KNX-1P | 2.5" FP Kenwood NX5700 1 pc Radio 0.0000 | N 0.00
2.00] CONS00050 / C-CUP2-l 4" Faceplate cupholder 33.8500 | N |  67.70
PB 2012-09-01
List $ 45.42 at 20% off Havis
2.00] CONS00325 | C-AP-0325 Havis 3" High accessory pocket 38.0000 | N 76.00
PB 2012-09-01
List $ 51.00 at 20% off Havis
2.00| FACE00211 | C-FP-3 Havis Shield 3" Blank Face Plate. 0.0000 | N 0.00
PB 2012-09-01
Quotation continued on next page ...




Quotation Date Page
Feb 8, 2022 5
Order Number
QTE0031828
New Mexico Emergency Products
3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite C
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Phone:  (505) 242-9111
Fax: (505) 246-2267
Sold To: Ship To:
Cibola County Emergency Services Cibola County Emergency Services
700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020 Grants, NM, 87020
Reference PO Number Customer No. Salesperson Order Date Ship Via Terms
(2X) F-350 LIGHTING & EQUIPMENMN CIB10501 MLP Feb 8, 2022 NET30
Year Make Model Color State Contract #
60-000-15-00032
g% Item / Vendor Part Number Description Unit Price  |Tax |[Extended Pric;l
2.00{ FACE00187 / C-FP-25 Havis 2.5" blank faceplate 0.0000 | N 0.00
4.00f CONS00396 / C-ARM-102 Havis-Shields Side Mount Adjustable Armrest 61.1800 | N 244,72
PB 2012-09-01
List $ 82.09 at 20% off Havis
2.00| INST05526 / Parts 12" Accessory Pocket, 5.8" Deep for 3.3"W 38.8200 | N 77.64
List $ 52-09 at 20% off Havis
2.00] INST05526 | Parts Dual USB Bracket w/ 2 USB Modules for Wide VSW 126.3500 | N 25270
Consoles
List $ 169.55 at 20% off Havis
2.00| FACE00210 / C-LP-2 Havis Shield 2" Face Plate with two 12V DC Plug 30.4700 | N 60.94
Outlets and
PB 2012-09-01
List $ 40.88 at 20% off Havis
2.00f COMP00157 / C-HDM-204 Havis Pole only, Telescoping Device Mounting Base, 143.0000 | N 286.00
Heavy Dut
PB 2012-09-01
List $ 191.91 at 20% off Havis
2.00] INST05526 / Parts Magnetic Mic Clip with Side Mount Bracket 76.6000 | N 153.20
List $ 102.80 at 20% off Havis
**SHIPPING ( NEED ADDRESS) ***
Quotation continued on next page ...




Quotation Date Page
Feb 8, 2022 6
Order Number
QTE0031828
New Mexico Emergency Products
3211 University Blvd. SE, Suite C
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Phone:  (505) 242-9111
Fax: (505) 246-2267
Sold To: Ship To:
Cibola County Emergency Services Cibola County Emergency Services
700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50 700 East Roosevelt, Suite 50
Grants, NM 87020 Grants, NM, 87020
Reference PO Number Customer No. Salesperson Order Date Ship Via Terms
(2X) F-350 LIGHTING & EQUIPMERN C1B10501 MLP Feb 8. 2022 NET30
Year Make Model Color State Contract #
60-000-15-00032
g% Item / Vendor Part Number Description Unit Price  [Tax |[Extended Price
Shipping N 1,110.00
Thank you for the opportunity to earn your business Parts 19,962.46
Terms & Conditions: Labor !/ Services 0.00
« ESTIMATES VALID FOR 30 DAYS Trans | Trip/ Fee 0.00
o Orders will bg invoiced upon no.tiﬁcation of completion . Shipping 1,110.00
o Returns subject to 25% restocking fee. No returns on special )
order items. Order Discount 0.00
o Credit Card payments accepted for payments of orders/invoicing
totaling $10,000 or less only. Subtotal 21,072.46
SIGNATURE (not required if PO/contract is issued) Total sales tax 0.00
Total order 21,072.46




DocuSign Envelope ID: A6384BE8-F3EE-4C49-BBBD-746AC3E75758

Awarded Vendor:
13 Vendors

Email:
Telephone No.:

Ship To:

All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Police Vehicle Equipment

SPD_Amd_Exted_010_Rev_00_0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Number: 60-000-15-00032

Amendment No.: Ten

Term: March 22, 2016 — March 21, 2022

Procurement Specialist: Yuliastuti Wulandari \6

Telephone No.: 505-827-0485

Email: Yuliastuti. Wulandari@state.nm.us

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of all parties, this Price
Agreement is extended from March 22, 2021 to March 21, 2022 at the same price, terms and conditions.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force

and effect.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valune Paulle

Mark Hayden, New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

Date: 3/5/2021

X This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

Mw



GSD/PD (Rev. 04/19)
State of New Mexico

General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor: Price Agreement Number: 60-000-15-00032
0000015546

Kustom Signals, Inc. Price Agreement Amendment No.: Nine
9652 Loiret Boulevard ,

Lenexa, KS 66219 Term: March 21, 2016 — March 22,2021

Email: sales@kustomsignals.com
Phone# (800) 458-7866

Ship To: Procurement Specialist: Amber Sanchez
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public Telephone No.: (505) 827-0554
bodies allowed by law. '

Email: Amber.Sanchez2@state.nm.us
Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Police Vehicle Equipment

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a
part thereof.

This amendment is issued to reflect the following effective immediately, Vendor (AI) Kustom Signals,
Inc. has made the following changes:

Item # | Description Previous New Model Current New
Model Price Price

. In-Vehicle Camera (with wireless
001 downloading capability) G3 Vision Eyewitness HD | $4,819.00 | $5,258.00
In-Vehicle Camera (with-out
002 wireless downloading capability) G3 Vision Eyewitness HD | $4,569.00 | $4,878.00

Except as modified by this amendment, the prov1swns of the Price Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect: .

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

\/(UUUL W Jﬁ I | Date: 5/13/20
0

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87503; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472




S

Awarded Vendor:

13 Vendors

Ship To:

“All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies dllowed by law.

Telephone No.: (505) 827-0554

Invoice: .
As Requested at time of order

Title: Police Vehicle Equipment

GSD/PD (Rev. 9/20)

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division-

Statewide Price Agregmenf Amendment

Price Agreement Number: 60-000-15-00032

Price Agreement Amendment No,: Eight

Term: March 21, 2016 — March 22, 2021

Procurement Specialist: Amber Sanches™

Email: Amber, Sanchez2(@state.nm.us

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.
1In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of all parties, this Price Agreement is
extended from March 22, 2020 to March 21, 2021 at the same price, terms and conditions, for the exception of
(AK) New Mexico Emergency Products, LLC, Item 4 (Hourly Labor Rate for Installation and Repairs):

| Prom: $65.00

]

[ To: $75.00

This amendment is also issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

Vendor (AJ) changing the following:

ryan,hourihan@I3T.com

From: To: =

0000010378 0000010378

L3 Mobile-Vision, Inc. SF Mobile-Vision, Inc.

400 Commons Way, Suite I dba COBAN Techn'ologies, Inc./ Safe Fleet Law Enforcement
Rockaway, NJ 07866 ~ | 11375 W. Sam Houston Parkway South, Suite 800

(800) 336-8475 Houston, TX 77031

Ryan Hourihan (281) 925-0488

‘Accepted for the Statg of New Mexico

[ - pu———

William Chaing wehaing@safefleet.net

' Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full foree and effect.

Date: 3/20/20

Mark Hayden’;”ﬁew México State Purclwgl\gcnt ' .
Purchasing Division: 1100 St, Francis Drivg, Rdom 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe,NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Awarded Vendor:

(AD) 00000116813

Code 3 Service, LLC.

2323 Aztec Rd NE - STE A
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Telephone No.: (505) 407-2310
Email: sales@code3service.com

Ship To:

All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institations, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Police Vehicle Equipment

GSD/PD (Rev. 01/11)

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Price Agreement Number: 60-000-15-00032

Price Agreement Amendment No.: Seven

Term: March 21, 2016 through March 22, 2020

Procurement Specialist: Amber Sanchez

Telephone No.: (505) 827-0554

Email: amber.sanchez2@state.nm.us

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part
thereof and is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

Update the prices/manufacture discounts for Vendor (AD) Code 3 Service, LLC.: See attached table

The provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, except as modlﬁed by this

amendment,

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

/z%c)/
Mark Hayden

New Mexico State Purchasing Agent M

b

Date: 8/16/2019

. Pur@i/ng Division, 1100 St, Francis Drive 875 035, PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502-6850 (505) 827-0472




60-000-15-00032 A007

Page 2

| Location in Contract™

Prisoner Transport Systems (PTS) 5% Pg 18 #10 & Pgd5 712
Whelen 25% Pg 28 #5

| Westin 25% Pg 46 #2
Troy Products 25% Pg 18 #10; Pgd5 #12
Sierra Wireless 5% Modems Pg 17 #8
Cradlepoint 5% Modems Pg 17 #8
Brother 5% Discount Pg 18 #10
Panasonic 5% Discount Pg 18 #10
Zebra 2% Discount Pg 18 #10
Antennas Plus % Antenna Modems Pg 17 #9
Panorama Antennas 5% Antenna Modems Pg 17 #9
Manufacture Services & Training NO DISCOUNT Discount Pg 18 #10; Pg 39 #6
All Other Law Enforcement Related Vehicles| 5% Discount Pg 18 #10
Freight Charge $500 Pg 18 #10

Installation Labor and Répair

$95 Hbur

Labor/ Installation
Pg 30 #6; Pg 38 #4




. _ GSD/PD (Rev. Ql/11)
State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor Price Agreement Number: 60-000-15-00032
13 Vendors

Price Agreement Amendment No.: Six

Term: March 21, 2016 — March 22, 2020

Ship To: Procurement Specialist: Susan L. Phillips SF
All State of New Mexico agencies, commrissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public Telephone No.: (505) 827- 0488

bodies allowed by law.
Email; susanl.phillips@state.nm.us

Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Police Vehicle Equipment

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part
thereof.

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of all parties, this Price
Agreement is extended from March 21, 2019 to March 22, 2020 at the same price, terms and conditions.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect,

Ly
g i

Accepted for fhe State\of New Mexico

& ?”/’ﬁ /)f‘! %ﬂf"&’”'"”“‘-——-" . Date: 02/07/2019
“Mexwo State Purchasmg Agent /‘QCT:W(? iﬁhﬂg&;zﬁrh

<‘;‘_;;,

Purchasing Division, 1100 St. Francis Drive 87505, PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502-6850 (505) 827-0472



GSD/PD (Rev. 01/11)
State of New Mexico

General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor: Price Agreement Number: 60-000-15-00032
13 Vendors

Price Agreement Amendment No.: Five

Term: March 21,2016 through March 22, 2019

Telephone No.:

Ship To:
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, Procurement Specialist: Vanessa LeBlanc
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
| bodies allowed by law. Telephone No.: (505) 827-0474

Invoice:
| As Requested

Title: Police Vehicle Equipment

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part
thereof and is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of all parties, this Price
Agreement is extended from March 21,2018 to March 22, 2019 at the same price, terms and conditions.
This Price Agreement was not extended for Vendors (AE) Daniel J. McKee DBA Higher Power Solutions &
(AL) Safety Vision LLC.

See Attached for updated Vendor Contact Information & Pricing Updates for vendor (AO) WAC
Upfitters, LLC.

The provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this
amendment.
Accepted for the State of New Mexico

E{.,»' 7 \\{, ) . /
’ (\ﬁ‘ Lot 2> / e Date: 2/23/2018

Now Méxicd Staté Purchasing Agerp’ A

Purchasing Division, 1100 St. Francis Drive 87505, PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502-6850 (505) 827-0472
VL




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 60-000-15-00032 AMENDMENT No. FIVE
Page 2 of 3

Update Contact Information for the following vendors:

(AA) 0000051480
Advanced Communication & Electronics Inc.

Lhenz@advtwoway.com
Contact Person: Lori Henz

(AB) 0000087160

B&G Automotive

3968 San Felipe Road
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Contact Person: Fred Baca

(AC) 0000064629

COBAN Technologies, Inc.

11375 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S., Suite 800
Houston, TX 77031

Contact Person: William Chiang

(AD) 0000116813

Code 3 Services, LLC

2323 Aztec Road NE, Suite A
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Contact Person: Lindsey Jones

(AJ) 0000010378
1.3 Mobile-Vision, Inc,
RyanHourihan@I.3T.com

Contact Person: Ryan Hourihan

(AM) 0000007492
WatchGuard, Inc, .
Contact: Chief Michael Burridge

(AQ) 0000125381

WAC Upfitters, LLC

2322 Candelaria NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
(505) 554-1966
ginger.wacabq@gmail.com

Contact Person: Ginger Jackson

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR UPDATES TO VENDOR (AO) WAC UPFITTERS, LLC




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 60-000-15-00032 AMENDMENT No. FIVE
Page3 of 3

Updates to the following items apply to vendor (AQ) WAC Upfitters, LI.C ONLY:

Item #10 Page #20/21

Remove: Digital Ally 5%

Update: Federal Signal 30%

Add: Other manufactures 10% (Excludes Camera Systems, Radar & Radio)

Item #1 Page #26

Add: Federal Signal Kit $2,250.00

(45” Legend LPX, PA640 Controller & ES100C Speaker/Bracket)

Add: Sound Off Kit $1,975.00

(48” nForce 6/12 LED, ETSA481CSP Controller & ETS100C Speaker/Bracket)
Update: Sound Off $1,575.00 (54” Pinnacle)

Update: Federal Signal $2,262.00 (45” Legend)

Liem #2 Page #26

Remove: Sound Off Blueprint $851.00
Add: Federal Signal PA640 $499.00

Add: Federal Signal SSP2000B $1,037.00
Add: Sound Off ETSA481CSP $509.00

Item #5 Page #29
Remove: 35%

Add: Code 3 5%

Add: Federal Signal 30%

Add: Sound Off 40%

Add: Whelen 20%

Add: Unity 40%

Add: Other manufactures 10% (Excludes Camera Systems, Radar & Radio)

Item #1 Page #36

- Add: Stalker CopTrax II $4,500.00

Add: Digital Ally DVM-800 Bundle $6,233.00
Add: Watchguard In Car Video System $6,948.00

Item #1 Page #46
Update: SUV/Truck $359.00

% Any item/manufacture not listed in categories: 5% off list (WAC Catalog)




Awarded Vendor:

(AH) 0000084133

Grants & Technology Veterans, LLC
PO Box 432

Elephant Butte, NM 87935

Telephone No.: (505) 480-6468

Ship To:

All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institations, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law,

Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Police Vehicle Equipment

GSD/PD (Rev. 01/11)

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Price Agreement Number: 60-000-15-00032

Price Agreement Amendment No.: Four

Term: March 21, 2016 through March 22, 2018

Procurement Specialist: Vanessa LeBlanc

Telephone No.: (505) 827-0474

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part
thereof and is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

Update/add the following manufacture discounts to Item #10 for Vendor (AH) Grants & Technology Veterans

LLC:

Update:

» Gamber Johnson metal and mounting/console
products: 30% off

¢ Gamber Johnson non-metal mounting
accessories with electronics: 1% off

¢ Cradlepoint modem solutions & modem
accessories: 5% off

e Havis mounting accessories and docks with
electronics: 5% off

Update the following manufacture discount to Item #11:
¢ Change: Install/repair cost per hour $85

..Q......>

=
2

Antenna Plus: 5% off

Panorama Antennas: 5% off
Sierra Wireless Antenna; 2% off
All other antenna solutions: 5% off
Selex ES/ELSAG: 25% off
Panasonic: 5% off

Brother: 5% off

Zebra: 2% off

Al Other Law Enforcement MFG’s: 5% off

The provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this’

amendment,

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

/X/_,/x/

Date: 8/31/2017

NewdMeéxito State Purchasmg‘)Agcnt

Purchasing Division, 1100 St. Francis Dnve 87505, PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502-6850 (505) 827-0472

VL




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 60-000-15-00032

Page-9

(AK) 0000009746
New Mexico Emergency Products LLC Payment Term:  Net 30
3211 University Blvd. SE FOB: Destination
Albuquerque, NM 87106 Delivery: Destination
505-242-9111
Email: mike.lanctot@soncellna.com Contact: Mike Lanctot
(AL) 0000044740
Safety Vision
LILC Payment Term:  Net 30
6100 W Sam Houston Parkway North FOB: Destination
Houston, TX 77041 Delivery: 7-10 Days
713-929-1001
Email: mmarcos@safetyvision.com ~ Contact: Monica marcos
(AM) 0000007492
WatchGuard
Video Payment Term:  Net 30
415 Century Parkway FOB: Destination
Allen, TX 75013 Delivery: FOB Destination, 30 days ARO
972-432-9777
Email: bids@watchgnardvideo.com Contact: Jason Stuczynski
(AN) 0000050718
West Mesa Auto Craft Inc dba West Mesa
Emergency Products, LLC Payment Term:  Net 30
122 Frontage Rd NE - FOB: Destination
Rio Rancho, NM 87124 Delivery: ARO
505-891-0774
Email: steve@wmepnm.com Contact: Steve Poswiatowski
(AO) 0000102429
Wireless Advanced Communications Payment Term: Net 30

' . FOB:
8516 Calle Alameda NE Destination
Albuquerque, NM 87113 Delivery: 75-90 Days

505-554-1966
Email: sandrarivera@wiradcom.com Contact: Sandra Rivera




wWhLgy, Pooled Cash Report
Q} f @ Cibola County, NM
' For the Period Ending 2/28/2022

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
604-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Fire Marshal Fund 39,450.71 (4,634.88) 34,815.83
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 39,450.71 (4,634.88) 34,815.83

CIBOLADP\SYSTEM 2.16.2022 Page 1 of 2



